CITY OF IRONWOOD

4 &
213 S, Marquette Street 7 Telephone: (906) 932-6050
Ironwood, Michigan 49938 Nt FAX: (906) 932-5745

AGENDA
REGULAR IRONWOOD CITY COMMISSION MEETING
MONDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2011
Public Hearing — 5:10 P.M., 5:20 P.M. & 5:25 P.M.
Regular Meeting - 5:30 P.M.
LOCATION: COMMISSION CHAMBER MEMORIAL BUILDING

5:10 P.M.

Open Public Hearing.

. Public Hearing: To hear comment on Ordinance No, 490, Book 4, an ordinance
to establish a Complete Streets Ordinance,

. Close Public Hearing,

. Open Public Hearing.

. Public Hearing: To hear comment on Ordinance No. 491, Book 4, an ordinance to
establish the Miners Memorial Heritage Park as a City Park.

. Close Public Hearing.

5:25 P.M.

. Open Public Hearing,

. Public Hearing: To hear comment on Ordinance No. 492, Book 4, an ordinance
providing for the amendment to Ordinance No. 470, Book 4, Section 35-8
amending the permitted date for the operation of Outdoor Wood Burning Stoves to
September 15 until May 15™.

. Close Public Hearing,



5:30 P.M.

Regular Meeting Called to Order.
Opening Prayer.
Pledge of Allegiance.

. Recording of the Roll.

Approval of the Consent Agenda.*

All items with an asterisk (%) are considered to be routine by the City Commission and
will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of those items
unless a Commission member ov citizen so requests, in which event the item will be

removed from the General Order of Business and considered in its normal sequence on
the agenda.

*1) Approval of Minutes — September 26" Regular City Commission Meeting.

. Approval of the Agenda.

Citizens wishing to address the Commission on Items on the Agenda. (Three
Minute Limit).

OLD BUSINESS

E.

Discuss and Consider Ordinance No. 489, Book 4 an ordinance

Providing for an amendment to the “Code of Ordinances” City of Tronwood,
Michigan, Chapter 7, by Adding Section 7-29 (Collection) to Article II; State
Construction Code authorizing the City Treasurer to enforce the payment of
building regulation fees to any premises. Charges for building fees that remain
unpaid shall be placed on the next tax roll of the City.

NEW BUSINESS

G.

Consider approval of Michigan Economic Development Corporation Pay Package
in the amount of $118,245.09 for the City of Ironwood — 16” Water Transmission
Main Project and authorize Mayor to sign all applicable documents.

Consider approval of Rural Development Pay Package in the amount of
$12,103.67 for the City of Ironwood — Phase 1 Utility Project (Water Portion) and
authorize Mayor to sign all applicable documents.

Consider approval of Rural Development Pay Package in the amount of
$19,488.29 for the City of Ironwood — Phase 1 Utility Project (Sewer Portion) and
authorize Mayor to sign all applicable documents.



J. Consider approval of Rural Development Pay Package in the amount of
$99,746.86 for the City of Ironwood -- Phase 2 Utility Project (Water Portion) and
authorize Mayor to sign all applicable documents.

K. Consider approval of Rural Development Pay Package in the amount of
$184,538.55 for the City of Tronwood — Phase 2 Utility Project (Sewer Portion)
and authorize Mayor to sign all applicable documents.

L. Discuss and Consider awarding lowest bid to Nortrax in the amount of
$16,268.00 for the 12 foot Henke REL Heavy Duty Reversible Snowplow.

M. Discuss and Consider Encroachment Agreement for Xcel Energy.
N. Discuss and Consider approval of Depot Park Trail Head Development Plan,

O. Schedule a Special City Commission Meeting to Consider approving Ordinance
No. 490, No. 491, and No. 492, Book 4.

P. Consider approving Memorandum of Agreement with Western UP Substance
Abuse Services Coordinating Agency for continued participation in Employee
Assistance Program (EAP).

Q. Consider approving SISU Ski Fest route through City owned property.

R. Managet’s Report.

S. Citizens wishing to address the Commission on Items not on the Agenda (Five
Minute Limit).

T. Consider Closed Session to discuss Settlement Agreement and matters exempt
from State Law.

U. Return to open session.
V. Discuss and Consider approving Settlement Agreement.

W. Adjournment.



ORDINANCE NO. 490, BOOK 4

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT TO THE “CODE OF ORDINANCES”,
CITY OF IRONWOOD, MICHIGAN, CHAPTER 28, BY ADDING ARTICLE IV:
COMPLETE STREET

ARTICLEIV. COMPLETE STREET
DIVISION 1, GENERALLY

Sec, 29-100, Definitions:

Complete Street is defined as a design principle to promote a safe network of access for
bicyclists, pedestrians, transit users, and motorists of all ages and abilities.

See. 29-101. New Construction or Reconstruction of Streets.

All new construction or reconstruction of any street in the City of Ironwood, including the opening of
any new street, shall be done in accordance with the City of Ironwood Complete Street Ordinance set
forth in Chapter 29, Article IV,

DIVISION 2. DESIGN STANDARDS
Sec. 29-102. General Requirements

() Complete Streets, The City of Ironweod will plan for, design, and construct all
transportation improvement projects, both new and retrofit activities, to provide
appropriate accommodation for bicyclists, pedestrian, transit users, and motorists of
all ages and abilities in accordance with City of Ironwood pedestrian and bike plans.

In furtherance of that policy:

(1) The City of Ironwood pedestrian and bike plans shall be referenced and their
implementation considered prior to construction or re-construction within city
rights-of-way.

(2) All street plans will include, at a minimum, accommeodations for accessibility,
sidewalks, curb ramps and cuts, trails and pathways, signage, bike lanes, and
shall incorporate principles of complete streets and maximize walkable and
bikeable streets wherever feasible within the City of Ironwood.

(3) The accommodaticns shall also be designed and built using guidance from the
most recent editions of the American Association of State Highway
Transportation officials (AASHTO) Guide jor Development of Bicycle Facilities,
the Michigan Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Device (MMUTCD) (MDOT,
and the Americans with Disabilities Act Accessibility Guidelines (ADAAG),
Methods for providing flexibility within safe design parameters, such as context
sensitive solutions and design, will be considered.

{b) Exceptions.

Facilities for bicyclists, pedestrians, transit users, and motorists of all ages and abilities are
not required to be provided in insiances where a documented exception is recommended
by the City Manager and granted by the City Commission based on findings of one or
more of the following conditions:

(1) Where their establishment would be contrary to public health and safety,

(2) When the cost would be excessively disproportionate to the need for probable use.
(3) When the cost would result in an unacceptable diminishing of other cily services,
(4) Where there is no identified long-term need,

(5) Where the length of the project does not permit a meaningful addition to the non-
motorized network, or



(6) Where reconstruction of the right-of-way is due to an emergency.

{c) The arrangement, character, extent, width, grade, and location of all streets shall conform to
the master plan and shall be considered in their relation to existing and planned streets, to
topographical conditions, to public convenience and safety, and their appropriate relation to
the proposed uses of the land to be served by such streets.

(d) Where such is not shown in the master plan, the arrangement of streets in a subdivision
shall either:

(1) Provide for the continuation or appropriate projection of existing principal streets in
surrounding areas; or

2} Conform to a plan for the neighborhood approved by the cormmission to meet a
p g pp ¥
particular situation where topographical or other conditions make conformation to
existing streets impracticable,

(e) Minor streets shall be laid cut that their use by through traffic will be discouraged.

(f) Where a subdivision abuts or contains an existing or proposed arterizl street, the commission
may require marginal-access streets, reverse frontage with screen planting contained in a
nonaccess reservation along the rear property line, deep lots with near service alleys, or such
other treatiment as may be necessary for adequate protection of residential properties and to
afford seperation of through and local traffic.

{g) Where a subdivision borders on or contains a railroad right-of-way or limited-access highway
right-of-way, the commission may require a sireet approximately parallel to and on each side
of such right-of-way, at a distance suitable for the appropriate use of the intervening land, as
for park purposes in residential districts, or for cormmercial or industrial purposes in
appropriate districts. Such distances shall also be determined with due regard for the
requirements of approach grades and future grade separations.

(h) Half-streets shall be prolibited, except where essential to the reasonable development of the
subdivision in conformity with the other requirements of this chapter and where the commission
finds it will be practicable to require the dedication of the other half when the adjoining
property is subdivided. Wherever a half street is adjacent to a tract to be subdivided, the other
half of the street shall be platted within such tract.

(i) Where the plat submitted covers only a part of the subdivider's plat, a sketch of the prospective
future system of the unsubmitted part shall be furnished; and the street system of the part
submitted shall be considered in the light of adjustments in connection with the street system of
the part not submitted,

(i) Where the parcel is subdivided inte larger tracts than for building lots, such parcels shafl be
divided so as to allow for the opening of major streets and the ultimate extension of adjacent

minor streets.
This Ordinance was adopted by the City Commission of the City of Ironwood onthe __ day of
, 2011,
Effective:
Robert Burchell, Mayor
ATTEST:

Karen M. Gullan, City Clerk

Published in accordance with Act 207, Michigan Public Acts of 1921, and as amended (MCLA
125,581 et al) and provisions of Chapter 6 of the City Charter, for the City of Ironwood, Michigan on




ORDINANCE NQ, 491, BOOK 4

ESTABLISH MINERS® MEMORIAL HERITAGE PARK
(MMH PARK)

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE IRONWOQD CITY CODE, BY ADDING

SECTION 19-29 MINERS’ MEMORIAL HERITAGE PARK (MMH PARK) TO

CHAPTER 19, ARTICLE III OF THE IRONWOOD CODE OF ORDINANCE.
ARTICLE IIL IN GENERAL

Sec. 19-29,

Tao establish the Miners’ Memorial Heritage Park as a City of Ironwood Park as identified

on Attachment A. The operations, maintenance and improvements to the park shall be as
defined by resolution of the Ironwood City Commission.

Adopted and approved by the City Commission of the City of Ironwood, Michigan,
this day of , 2011,

Effective:

ROBERT BURCHELL, MAYOR

ATTEST:

KAREN M. GULLAN, CITY CLERK

Published in accordance with Act 207, Michigan Public Acts of 1921, and as amended
(MCLA 125.581 et al) and provisions of Chapter 6 of the City Charter, for the City of
Ironwood, Michigan on .




e = T P W memmiow S L T s W WAL —— T e ——— < T B T W O a-

MMHP Trails
~ approx 4.75 total miles~ E Parking Area
=== Herilage Park Trail

s SISU Ski Trall Trailhead

- Miners Memorial
El Historic Site (1- 23)
° Mine Location D Park Boundary

Approx. 167 acres

~ Historic Site Descriptions ~

- No. 2 Mine Tailings Pile 11 - Old Foundation 21 - Pabst Shaft H Engine House
- Norrie Shaft A Tower 12 - Rock Foundation 22 - Old Foundation

- Ore Car 13 - Aurora Mine Site Building Ruins 23 - Concrete Supports

- Building Footprint 14 - Old Foundation and Stone Walls

Building Ruins 15 - Stone Foundation

Norrie-Case Machinery Building Ruins 16 - Old Tower Supports

Building Ruins 17 - Building Ruins

Two Depressions with Old Shovel 18 - Old Hydrant and Valve Box

- Old Washer with Aspen Tree Growing out of it 19 - Old Grades Leading to Vaughn Mine

! " 1 b [ AN 0 - Old Foundation 20 - Old Foundation
‘Aerial of Ironwood ! Michigan . v

r— A

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
1




ORDINANCE NO. 492, BOOK 4

CHAPTER 35 OUTDOOR FURNACES

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE IRONWOOD CITY CODE BY AMENDING THE
DATES IN CHAPTER 33, SECTION 35.8 DATES OF OPREATION.

Sec, 35-8, Dates of Operation

All outdoor furnaces shall be permitted to operate in the City of Irenwood from September 157

until May 15™ of the following year.

This Ordinance was adopted by the City Commission of the City of Ironwood on the day of
, 2011,

Effective:

ROBERT BURCHELL, MAYOR

ATTEST:

KAREN M. GULLAN, CITY CLERK

Published in accordance with Act 207, Michigan Public Acts of 1921, and as amended (MCLA
125.581 et al) and provisions of Chapter 6 of the City Charter, for the City of Ironwood,
Michigan on .




September 26, 2011, Page 453

Proceedings of the Ironwood City Commission

A Regular Meeting of the Ironwood City Commission was held on Monday, September
26, 2011, at 5:30 P.M., along with a Public Hearing at 5:20 P.M. in the Commission
Chambers, Second Floor of the Municipal Memorial Building in the City of Ironwood,
Michigan.

1. Mayor Burchell opened the Public Hearing at 5:20 P.M.

2. Public Hearing: To hear comment on Ordinance No. 489, Book 4, an ordinance
Providing for an amendment to the “Code of Ordinances” City of Ironwood,
Michigan, Chapter 7, by Adding Section 7-25 (Collection) to Article II; State
Construction Cede authorizing the City Treasurer to enforce the payment of
building regulation fees to any premises. Charges for building fees that remain
unpaid shall be placed on the next tax roll of the City.

City Manager Scott Erickson addressed the City Comunission regarding Ordinance No.
489, Book 4. He stated this Ordinance adds to the current Ordinance allowing for unpaid
building regulations fees to be added to a property owner’s taxes. No other comments
were received.

3. Mayor Burchell closed the Public Hearing at 5:22 P.M.

A. Mayor Burchell called the Regular Meeting to Order at 5:30 P.M.
B. Recording of the Roll.

PRESENT: Commissioner Corcoran, Lamb, Lucius, Semo, and Mayor Burchell.
ABSENT: None.

C. Approval of the Consent Agenda.*
*1) Approval of Minutes — September 12" Regular City Cotnmission Meeting.

#2) Review and Place on File,
a) Pat O’Donnell Civic Center Mesting Minutes of August 31%.
b} Gogebic-Ontonagon Community Action Agency Meeting Minutes of
August 18",

Motion was made by Lamb, seconded by Lucius to approve the consent agenda as
presented, Unanimously passed by roll call vote,

D. Receive and Place on File from the Finance Director.
1. Monthly Cash Repors.
Motion was made by Lamb, seconded by Corcoran to approve the Monthly Cash
Reports dated August 2011. Unanimously passed by roll call vote.

E. Approval of the Agenda.

Motion was made by Lucius, seconded by Lamb and carried to amend the agenda
removing items M., N., and add item Q1. Other matters.

F. Citizens wishing to address the Commission on Items on the Agenda. {Three
Minute Limit).

Jim Albert, of 133-135 W. Aurora Street addressed the City Commission regarding item
K. suggesting the City Cominission should tie a temperature to this ordinance for
Outdoor Furnaces.

Don Maki, of 132 Smith Street addressed the City Comumnission on item J. stating he was
against giving the rock-crusher away and felt it should go out for bids.



September 26, 2011, Page 454

G. AUDIENCE: Denna Scorse, Chamber Director.
(RE: Jack Frost Parade).

Chamber Director Donna Scorse addressed the City Commission regarding the Jack Frost
Parade scheduled for 6:00 .M. on December 2™ in the City of Ironwood, She noted this
years theme was Holiday on Ice. She also stated there will be no live broadeast of the
parade this year, only a taped version would be played on Charter Communication on
another day. Director Scorse noted the tree lighting ceremony would be at the Depot
Park this year on November 18™ and they are looking for someone to donate a 20-foot
tree, Further comments were received.

OLD BUSINESS

H. Discuss and Consider Ordinance No. 487, Book 4 establishing requirements for
the proper disposal of pet sclid waste in the City of Ironwood to protect health,
safety, and welfare, and to prescribe penalties for failure {0 comply.

Motion was made by Semo, seconded by Lucius to adopt Ordinance No. 487, Book 4
establishing requirements for the proper disposal of pet solid waste in the City of
Ironwood to protect health, safety, and welfare, and to prescribe penalties for failure to
comply. Unanimously passed by roll call vote.

I. Discuss and Consider Ordinance No. 488, Book 4 amending the City’s Zoning
Ordinance to include the US-2 Highway Corridor Access Management Ordinance
establishing authority for an escrow fee, adding new access-related definitions to
the definitions section, and a basic set of access management provisions for traffic
along the US Route 2 Corridor.

Motion was made by Lucius, seconded by Lamb fo adopt Ordinance No. 488, Book 4
amending the City's Zoning Ordinance to include the US-2 Highway Corridor Access
Management Ordinance establishing authority for an escrow fee, adding new access-
related definitions to the definitions section, and a basic set of access management
provisions for traffic along the US Route 2 Corridor. Unanimously passed by roll
call vote,

J. Discuss and Consider declaring 1900°s rock-crushing machine as surplus
equipment and authorize proper disposal.

City Manager Erickson informed the City Conunission the cost of removal was
$1,050 and the City of Ironwood would get $410-$600 depending on the weight at
$120/ton. He further stated the staff recommends giving the rock-crushing machine
to the Tired Iron Club removing any liability the City of Ironwood may have in
machine,

City Attorney Cossi suggested the City of Ironwood because of safety standards
donate the rock-crushing machine in “as is” condition,

Jeff Lekies of the Lake Superior Tired Iron Club stated they would be covered under
their own insurance for removal of the piece of equipment. Further discussion of this
matter took place.

Motion was made by Semo, seconded by Lucius to declare the 1900°s rock crushing
machine as surplus equipment and donate it in "as is” condition to the Tired Iron
Club. Unanimously passed by roll call vote,

K. Request from Shaun Munn to discuss Outdoor Furnaces.
Shaun Munn addressed the City Commission regarding his request to change the

dates in the Outdoor Furnace Ordinance to September 15" to May 15" because of the
cold weather.



September 26, 2011, Page 455

Motion was made by Lucius, seconded by Semo to hold a public hearing to consider
changing the dates from September I* to May I to September 15" 1o May 15" and
schedule it for hearing on the next agenda.

ROLL CALL:
Yes (4): Comumissioner Corcoran, Lucius, Semo, and Mayor Burchell.
No (1): Commissioner Lamb.

Motion carvied on a 4 to I vole,
NEW BUSINESS

L. Discuss and Consider authorizing Renewal of Mutual Aid Agreement with the
City of Hurley, Wisconsin.

Motion was made by Semo, seconded by Lamb and carried to authorize Renewal of
the Mutual Aid Agreement with the City of Hurley, Wisconsin.

M. Discuss and Consider engineering service agreement(s) with Coleman
Engineering for Phase III Water and Sewer,
*#% A preements Available for review in City Clerk’s Office®#*

N. Discuss and Consider legal service agreement(s) with A. Dennis Cossi, City
Attorney for Phase Il Water and Sewer.

Items M and N were removed from the agenda.

0. Discuss and Consider authorizing contract engagement with Miller Canfield for
the sale of Capital Iimproverment Bonds for Local Street Improvements.

Motion was made by Lamb, seconded by Corcoran to authorize contract engagement
with Miller Canfield for the sale of Capital Improvement Bonds for Local Street
Improvements. Unanimously passed by roll call vole,

P. Discuss and Consider approving Resolution #011-067 Notice of Intent for the
Sale of Capital Improvement Bonds for Local Street Improvements.

Motion was made by Lucius, seconded by Lamb to approve Resolution #011-067
Notice of Intent for the Sale of Capital Improvement Bonds for Local Street
Improvemenis. Unanimously passed by roll call vote.

Q. Manager’s Report.

Mike Foley from Coleman Engineering addressed the City Commission giving a
presentation on the completion of Phase [ and 1T Jessieville/Norrie Water and Sewerr
Project stating it is approximately 60% complete. He mentioned every week there is
a construction meeting and residents can access this report on the City of Ironwood
website by Thursday or Friday.

Mr. Foley also stated the 16 water main has been started by Ruotsala Construction
and is moving along well and is scheduled to be completed by the end of October.

Director of Public Safety Andrew DiGlorgic addressed the City Commission noted
the roof replacement at Public Safety has begun.

City Manager Scott Erickson verbally gave the manager’s report noting the following
itemns:

*The Downtown Enhancement Phase I Project (McLeod Ave. and Ayer St. Municipal
Parking Lots) construction continues at both locations.

*The Comprehensive Deer Management Program will being Saturday, October 1™,
There are approximately 32 participants.



September 26, 2011, Page 456

*The City Water Department will start flushing water mains next Sunday, October 2™
and continue through Friday, October 7™

Q1. Other Matters.

Commissioner Semo had several questions for staff regarding the Fagade grant and
the DNR Passport Grant.

Commissioner Corcoran questioned where the City of Ironwood was on the
Dashboard deadline on Qctober 1%

R. Citizens wishing to address the Cominission on Items not on the Agenda (Five
Minute Limit).

George Goerig, of 202 W. Arch Street questioned Public Safety Director on the patrol
of Longyear Park.

Don Maki, of 132 Smith Street requested an update on the Gas Plant. City Manager
Ericksen informed the City Commission there has been no recent contact from the

DNRE.
S. Consider Closed Session discuss matters exempt from State Law.

Motion was made by Lucius, seconded by Lamb to enter into closed session at
6:40 P.M. to discuss matters exempt from State Law, Unanimously passed by roll
call vote.

T. Return to open session.

Motion was made by Lamb, seconded by Lucius and carried to return fo open session
at 6:59 P.M.,

U. Adjournment.

Metion was made by Semo, seconded by Lamb and carvied lo adjourn the meeting at
7:00 P.M.

Robert Burchell, Mayor

Karen M. Gullan, City Clerk



ORDINANCE #489, BOOK 4 COLLECTION

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE IRONWOOD CITY CODE, BY ADDING
SECTION 7-29 COLLECTION TO CHAPTER 7, ARTICLE I OF THE JIRONWOQOD
CODE OF ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ENFORCEMENT OF THE PAYMENT OF
BUILDING REGULATION FEES TO ANY PREMISES.

ARTICLE II. IN GENERAL
Sec. 7-29 Collection.

The City Treasurer is hereby authorized to enforce the payment of building regulation
fees to any premises. The changes for building fees which are made a lien on the
premises to which furnished are hereby recognized to constitute such lien, and the city
treasurer shall annually, on the first day of May, certify all unpaid charges for such
services furnished to any premises which, on the thirtieth day of April preceding, have
remained unpaid for a period of six (6) months to the city assessor who shall place the
same on the next tax roll of the city. Such changes so assessed shall be collected in the
same manner as general city taxes.

Adopted and approved by the City Commission of the City of Ironwood, Michigan,
this 10th day of October, 2011.

Effective: October 14, 2011

ROBERT BURCHELL, MAYOR

ATTEST:

KAREN M. GULLAN, CITY CLERK

Published in accordance with Act 207, Michigan Public Acts of 1921, and as amended
{MCLA 125.581 et al) and provisions of Chapter 6 of the City Charter, for the City of
Ironwood, Michigan on October 14, 2011.



FORM APFROVED
OMB NO. 0575-0042

CONTRACT NO.

Form RD 1924-18 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 001

(Rev. 6-97) RURAL DEVELOPMEN'T

FARM SERVICE AGENCY PARTIAL PAYMENT ESTIMATE NO.
coz
PARTIAL PAYMENT ESTIMATE

PAGE 1 of 2

OWNER: CONTRACTOR: PERIOD OF ESTIMATE

City of Ironwood

Ructsala Construction

FROM 02-02-11 TQ 10-01-11

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ESTIMATE
No. Aaency Approval " Amount ) 1. Original Contract $631,818.50
Dale Additions Dadustions 2. Change Orders 50,00
3. Revised Contract (1 + 2) $631,818.50
4. Work Completed* $243, 081,35
5, Stored Materials™ $118,512.73
6. Subtotal (4 + 5) $361,693.98
7. Retainage* $18,084.70
8. Previous Payments $225,364.19
555 8. Amount Dug (6-7-8) $118,245.09
TOTALS 70 * Detatled breakdown atiached
NET CHANGE $0.00
CONTRACT TIME
Original (days) 35
Revised Pending On Schedule Yes Starting Date 08-26-2011
Remaining Pending (7 Ne Projected Completion 10-15-2011

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION:
The undersigned Caontractor certifies that to the best of their
knowiledge, information and belief the work covered by this
payment estimate has been complated in accordance with

the contract documents, that all amounts have been paid by

the contractor for work for which previous payment estimates
was Issued and payments received from the owner, and that
current payment shown herein is now due.

Contractor

By

10-04-2011
Date

APPROVED BY OWNER:

Owner

By Robert Burchell, Mayor
~10-201

Date 10-10-2011

ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION:;
The undersigned cerlifies that the work has been carefully
inspected and to the best of their knowledge ang belief, the
quantities shown in this estimate are correct and the work has
been performed in accordance with the contract documents.

Architect or Engineer

By Michael J. Foley, Project Mgr

10-10-2011
Date

ACCEPTED BY AGENCY:
The review and acceptance of this eslimate does not attest to
the correctness of the quantities shown or that the work has
been performed in accordance with the contract documents,

By

Title

Date

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, ne persons are regitired fo respond fo a collection of information nnless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control
siember for this information colfection is 0575-0042. The time required to conplete this information collection is estimated to average 30 minutes per response, inchding the time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and mainfahiing the data needed and completing and reviewing the collection of nformation.

RD 1924-18 (Rev. 6-97)




BID SCHEDULE - City of Ironwood

Quantity Completed Through

Water Transmission Main Project Contract Amount {o Date 10/01/2011 Completed For Payment
. . . Quantity To . Percent
ITEM Deseription UNIT QUAsl;ITIT UNIT PRICE Extension [Quantity to Date]  Extension Date Extension Complete
1 |Silt Fence LF 608.0 $ 3.00| 8 1,824.00 360 § 1,080.00 360 $ 1,080.00 59.2%
2 |Clearing & Grubbing AC 3.6 $ 1,000.00 | § 3,600.00 16| 8 3,600.00 3.6 $ 3,600.00 | 100.0%
3 JRock Excavation CY 150.0 $ .00 [ § 150.00 71 $ 7.00 7 8 7.00 4.7%
4 |Remove & Replace Tree EA 7.0 $ 1,000.00 | $ 7,000.00 2] $ 2,000.00 2 § 2,000.00 | 28.6%
5 16" Watermain LF 6,818.0 $ 65251 % 444,374.50 3443] §  224.655.75 3443 $ 224,655.75 50.5%
6 16" Valve EA 6.0 $ 7,500.00 | §  45,000.00 0 $ - 0 3 - 0.0%
7 |16"x 16" % 6" Tee EA 4.0 $ 1,200.00 | 4,800.00 2] 8 2,400.00 2 3 2,400.00 50.0%
8 116"x 16" x 16" Tee EA 2.0 $ 1,500.00 | § 3,000.00 01 $ - 0 ) - 0.0%
9 116" 22.5° Bend EA 4,0 ) 1,000.00 | § 4,000.00 0f $ - 0 $ - 0.0%
10 116" Cap EA 1.0 $ 300,00 | $ 300.00 0] § - 0 3 - 0.0%
11 {Marker Posts FA 58.0 $ 2500 | § 1,450.00 0] § - 0 3 - 0.0%
12 |Air Relief Vault EA 5.0 $ 7,500.00 | § 37,500.00 11 $ 7,500.00 1 $ 7,500.00 20.0%
13 [6" Hydrant Lead LF 24.0 $ 4800 | §  1,152.00 0l $ - 0 $ - 0.0%
14 |Hydrant Assembly EA 4.0 h 3,500.00 | §  14,000.00 0] $ - 0 $ - 0.0%
15 |Connect to Ex. 16-inch WM EA 3.0 b 3,000.00 | $ 9,000.00 0| § - 0 3 - 0.0%
16 |Special Back{ilt CY 500.0 $ 10,00 | § 5,000.00 501 $ 500,00 50 8 500.00 10.0%
17 |Stone Refill CY 500.0 b 1.00 | § 500.00 0l $ - 0 $ - 0.0%
18 |Remove & Replace 4" HMA, SY 232.0 $ 2500 1%  5,800.00 0 $ - 0 $ - 0.0%
19 |Remove & Replace 22A Gravel SY 811.0 3 50018 4,055.00 203 § 146.50 29.3 8 146.50 3.6%
20 |Lawn Restoration SY 2,960.0 3 1.004 § 2.,960.00 667 § 667.00 667 3 667.00 22.5%
21 |Wetland Restoration SY 4,770.0 3 1.00 ] § 4,770.00 $ - 0 3 - 0.0%
22 |Woods Restoration SY 14,550.0 | $ 05019 7,275.00 ¥ - 0 8 - 0.0%
23 |Utility Exploration EA 10.0 ) 50001 % 500,00 3] % 150.00 3 b 150.00 30.0%
24 |Remove Greenhouse LS 1.0 3 50000 % 500.00 0.75| § 375.00 0.75 3 375.00 75.0%
25 [Northern Natural Gas Crossing LS 1.0 3 1,500.00 | § 1,500.00 $ - 0 3 - 0.0%
26 |Enbridge Energy Crossing LS 1.0 $ 1,500.00 | $ 1,500.00 $ - 0 3 - 0.0%
27 iLine Stops EA 2.0 $  10,000.00 1§ 20,000.00 5 - 0 5 - 0.0%
28 |Digup Ex Services LS Lo $ 1,983.75 1 § 1,983.75 113 1,983.75 0.0%
29 Remove old valve Vault LS 1.0 $ 2,800.00 | § 2,800.00 0.5 % 1,400.00 0.0%
3 - b -
3 - $ -
TOTAL: b 632,010.50 | $ 246,465.00 | 24308125
As of 10/1, 50.5% of the mainline pipe is in the ground, therefore, reduce the stored malterials to 50% of the last estimate.
PPE 1 Stored materials $ 237,225.46 PPE 2 Stored Materials 118,612.73




USDA-RD

Form RD 440-11
(Rev. 10-00)

ESTIMATE OF FUNDS NEEDED

FOR

30-Day Period Commencing
10/1072011
(WATER PORTION OF PROJECT - PHASE IT)

Name of Borrower;  City of Ironwood, Michigan

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0575-0015

Items Amount of Funds

Construction:

Wagner Construction $3,689.42
Construction Total: $3,689.42
Legal/Admin:

Cossi Law Office $115,00

The Daily Globe $22.50
Legal/Admin Total: $137.50
Engineering Fees:

Basic: $0.00

Inspection: $8,276.75

Additional Services: £0.00
Engineering Fees Total; $8,276.75
Contingencies; $0.00
Advertising: $0.00
Total: $0.00

TOTAL: $12,103.67

Prepared by:  City of Ircnwood

Name of Borrower
By:

Robert Burchell, Mayor
Date: 10/10/11

Approved By:

Date:

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1993, an agency may rot conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required lo
respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMRB control number. The valid OMB control number for
this informalion collection is 0575-15. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 1
hour per response, including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing date sources, gathering and maintaining
the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

Position 2

RD 440-11 (Rev. 10-00)



City of Ironwood, Michigan

PHASE 1 - WATER PORTION

PROJECT: City of Ironwood Phase | Utility Project

SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS
DUE AND APPROVED BY OWNER
AT MEETING HELD

10/10/2011

The following invoices have been approved for payment:

Invoices to be Paid

Amount Due

Budget Category

Coleman Engineering Co. (Inv. #18632) $8,276.75 Engineering - Inspection
Wagner Construction, Inc. $3,689.42 Construction
Cossi Law Office - May 6th, 2011 $65.00 Legal/Admin
Cossi Law Office - June 7th, 2011 $50.00 Legal/Admin
The Daily Globe $22.50 Legal/Admin
Total: $12,103.67 —
Ayes:
Nayes:
Absent:
Motion: Passed
By:
Title: Mayor

Date: 10/10/2011




Invoice No.: 18632

_ COLEMAN ENGINEERING COMPANY
@ 635 Circle Drive

Iron Mountain, Michigan 49801
Phone: (906) 774-3440

Date: September 22, 2011
CITY OF IRONWOQD
To: 213 S MARQUETTE STREET
IRONWOOD, MICHIGAN 49938
ATTN: JULIE FREDRICKSON, TREASURER

CEC Job No.: EC-08034 Project: Jessieville Water System Improvements

Services from: August 14, 2011 through September 10, 2011

Phase | Water Project with Rural Development Funding

Inspection: Professional services for resident project representation and construction administration.

Engineer 13 4,50 hrs @ $108.00 /hr $ 486.00
Engineer 11 16.75hrs @ $e8.00/pr 1,641.50
Technician 17 43.50hrs @ $69.00 /hr 3,001.50
Technician 7 65.25hrs @ $46.00/or 3,001.50
Clerical 375hrs @ $30.00/r 146.25
Total invoice Amount $ 8,276.75

Project Invoice Summary

Category Budget Invoiced to Date Remaining
Design Administration $ 84,712.00 $ 83,622.02 $ 1,089.98
Resident Project Representation $ 56,360.00 $ 46,196.75 $10,163.25
Additional Services $ 30,473.50 $ 22,734.75 $ 7,738.75



o o e Ve

Cossi Law Office

225 E. Aurora
Iranwood, M| 46933

IRS #38-2525786
e

e g
e ererem—rrre——

tnvolce submitted o)

ity of ronwood

213 8. Marquette St

ironwoad M| 49938 '

Juna 07, 2011 ﬁ W

In Reference To Miscelanaous Matters

Professional Services <.", .
: \/ Q Hours _ Amount
5/4/2011 Prepared for and attended Negotiations {B\~3\5 » 2.50 350.00 9\13’:!'

8/4/2011 Received and reviewed final change ordéars on the Aurora Uttty Project; (7 2N B DY 0,80 80,00
conferance with City Managgr regarding Negotiations

SA- B

51515044 Raviewed Arbitration Agreement; gonference with Chicf of Police; rev:lewed fax o 0.50 90.00
. regarding Old World Meats; conferance with Davelopment Dirpgtor ( g1~wo® Bt
Conference with Emi Kezerle regarding negtiations; reviewed fla {\\-345- §6> 0,30 30.00
5i5/2011 Recelved and reyiawx_réd amail fram Development Ditector W\ =00 ~ED B- 0,20 20,00
6192011 Mat with Clty Manager ; preparad for énd attended Commisslon meeting (9w b5 > 140 140.00
8/10/2011 Reteived and reviewecll from Clark; recaived and reviewsd Qrder from{l‘ ?2‘5{%??%& 0.30 30,00 P\W‘
6/12/2011 Received and reviewed ermail from Engjnge(rs with (:J‘rggns.;e Order (- g.557- $02 0.20 i
§/04/2041 Reviewad materials regarging Loan to Grant Agreement YO\~ MU O 100 100.00

Reviawed Sc{apr‘ﬁ;e gd‘ntracl; preparéd same; conferencé with Jason Aioqg(\ e - S0 1.40 140.00
. [ o TR K -

Prepared for and attended conference call with Emil Kezerte reganding ' 1,70 170.00
Negotiations! conference with City Manager- S ful- pus 509

5/25/2041 Reviewed and revised Serap Tire Conlract; lefter yov-tiyy -6 ¥ 0.80 60.00

5/26r2011 Conferance with Develapment Director regarding Old Wao 1d Meats Cenirgag wit 0.20 20.00
DIDA U D S5 780 '@_ o 10k >

/2712011 Prepared for and stended meeting with Development Director regarding Burton 1,20 120.00
Industries Agreémignt, ‘ ECOADTALSY kR

4.

,l i- .' e s\Z/ . _ -—F;TJ $ 100 00

, S O o I wﬁ‘,q
SRR &C thl: !/2':2 Sewkn
. Co | o I Wty = $50-0
- - p}qﬁg[ Sew:a,‘%-fm*dﬁ



Cossi Law Office

225 B, Aurora
Ironwood, MI 49938

RS #38-2625788

|

ﬂw,d—w—__n__ i A —r—— s Mem—

invoice submitted ko
City of lronwood

213 S, Marguette St
ironwoas Mi 49934

May 06, 2011

tn Refarance To. Miscellaneous Matters

47112011

41472011

4/6/2011

4172011

4/11/201

411212044

414342011

474412011
41192011
412012011

412112011
472512011

Professional Services . Y
Hours
Recelved and raviewed Notice of Prehearing general galt (Tax Tdbunai) 0,30

2
Prepared Deed (City/Hoagy) Q\,\ngﬂ‘{;qgﬂ__gbb |a1-300-80 i /\(

Attended Elaction committez meating 101-\G1~ &0 0.32
Reviewed file; pregared for Mation (AFSME v lconwood); mat with Dennls Hewikt 1.50
(Tax Tribunal case) D~ FAS-T0D

. . len-30 ~%0 -
Prepared for and attended Hearing in Bessemer (AFSME Y wd 104,393 g0 5. 210
Prepared for and attended Commission meeling {9 \-Lot. S5 1.20

Time an Law regarding number of cermmissioners needed to pass a molion fet-t-&3  0.57

Amount

30.00 plw‘/g
YA

n.er
1860.00

210.00
120.00

50.00
200.00

S5

Prepared fér and atiarided Negotialidns (IPSD), reviewed Contacy, conference 2.00

with City Manager : [CAUEAEEE b

Recsived and raviewad Agresment with Oberstar; reviewed emalls confarence Q.40

with Attorney O'Dea PG - ps] 50>

Reviewed and revised Agreément with Oberstar; canference with Atmrney O'Dea 0,40
{07 -5 -

Reviewed contract from Wilcox L3 7-8%57~ oo a'i' im 0.50

Recgived and raviewed Order dismfssing f\#SME ) Compiamt iettar' metwuh City(gs 0 5@:*

Manager re Wilcox'Cantract

Recsived and reviewed emall regarding Oberstar ¢77.-557-30 2 0.20

Pegparad for and atended Commcssion meatind {arniLavgoy. 0.0

PieeZ Tolats 150
fowdn Yz SEW4

Phut 2 W= 437 55

P}m.z,l. Gewrp = 37§O



T page | 4

‘
A

ity of Lrooweed

4/27/2013 Received and reviewed emall regarding Oberatar G 77-537= ¥ >

awed Aurora Utlilty Project Agreement

1I-587 -

A28/2011 Recalved and revi
1142 $1.4186.67

For protessional aarvices vendared
Previous balancs- o $2,640.00
Ateounts receivable transactions
4/15/2011 Payment » Thank You No. 121786 {32,640.00)
Total payments and adjustments (52,640.00)
J—
$1,188.87

Balance due

Phue £ 1o F130.00
2 wak Tz 527

O (i ﬂ[m,ﬁwﬂ‘w,—. $65.<0

POGOOODGERER -
SEE0ACOGE0EGRRHEEEEEREEEEOREERDBEERGEGD04 ¢ BO 4V L VOSED00000E00E0PS"
P“ Z .Z Z



- ek o

dbe APRIL 2011 CITY CF IRONWOOD
Jé 331 Teolgl Amouni Que .1 “undpplled ARvaunl T 18] STonms af SRymant Tty A n Lk GRl s it D
m“ﬂm 189.00 NET 30
o 24§ Ciirrapt Mat Ameyny ug. a3 . A0 Doys ) 60 Oaye. ..t 1 e N OeE BRI e Ak
189.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
,;"‘ 4] -Pagd Humbar® [g) * " " Billing Uslg: - ) "J8[ -  Bjlles- Aocount MUmoeR 1 . 57 vi* Advorilsaiigilaat Humbars,
. 1 p4/30/11 28290 2820
Advertising ihvolge and Slatement
[al 770 "2 Billed Acedunt Naho and Audeoas =+ v o0t * ¢} Sao b oo TOLST Ramiiancataddgiaes {1 n il e 0T 0T TR e
CITY OF IRONWOOD THE DAILY GLOBE
213 § MARQUETTE ST 118 B MCLEOD AVEMUE
IRONWOQD , MI. IRONWOOD MI
49938 493938
ik, 1‘:17 Huysnaparnafmnca 1211:31&41 hqauﬁ;ﬂ;oq o Gélmn)ah{sfﬁ'hama'e g ;ﬂh aﬁ,’:}’é’ﬂé‘
) PREVIOUS BATANCE qb‘& _
04/13 PAY 1 | PAYMENT - THANK YOU {s\.S526-%3\ )
04/2% ERN DG KE A DIFFERENCE 2%6.00 1 108.00
T, 12.00 | 9.000 B
£ 04/29 ERN DG ABSEI\?TEE vomas 2x2.00 | - 1 "36.00"
’ ‘ ‘ ) 4,00 9.000{ . .
04/29. " ERN DG OPEN HOUSE-JESSIEVIL 2x2.50 % 25.00
5.00 8,000
Cp"rz 55735
< T /‘«'
U
A} "
[~y N 7/ \%3




USDA-RD

Form R 440-11
(Rev. 10-00)

ESTIMATE OF FUNDS NEEDED

FOR
30-Day Period Commencing
10/10/2011

(SEWER PORTION OF PROJECT - PHASE I)

Name of Borrower:  City of Ironwood, Michigan

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0575-0015

Ttems Amount of Funds
Constructiorn:
Wagner Construction $8,364.54
Construction Total: $8,364.54
Legal/Admin;
Cossi Law Office $115.00
The Daily Globe $22.50
Legal/Admin Total: $137.50
Engineering Fees:
Basic: $0.00
Additional Services: $0.00
Inspection: $10,986.25
Engincering Fees Total: $10,986.25
Contingencies: $0.00
Advertising: $0.00
Total: $0.00
TOTAL: $19,488.29
Prepared by:  City of Ironwood
Name of Borrower
By:
Robert Burchell, Mayor
Date: 10/10/11
Approved By,
Date:

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not reguired to
respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB conirol number for
this information collection iy 0575-15, The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average |
hour per vesponse, including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing date sources, gathering and maintaining the
data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

Position 2

RD 440-11 (Rev. 10-00)



PHASE 1 - SEWER PORTION

City of Ironwood, Michigan
PROJECT: City of Ironwood Phase | Utility Project

SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS
DUE AND APPROVED BY OWNER
AT MEETING HELD

10/10/2011

The following invoices have been approved for payment:

Invoices to be Paid Amount Due Budget Category
Coleman Engineering Company (Inv. #18631) $10,986.25 Engineering - Inspection
Wagner Construction, Inc. $8,364.54 Construction
Cossi Law Office - May 6th, 2011 $65.00 Legal/ Admin
Cossi Law Office - June 7th, 2011 $50.00 Legal/Admin
The Daily Globe $22.50 Legal/Admin
Total: $19,488.29 —
Ayes:
Nayes:
Absent:
Moation: Passed
By:
Title: Mayor

Date: 10/10/2011




Invoice No.: 18631

COLEMAN ENGINEERING COMPANY
G} 635 Circle Drive

Iron Mountain, Michigan 49801
Phone: (906) 774-3440

Date: September 22, 2011
CITY OF IRONWOOD
To: 213 S MARQUETTE STREET
IRONWOOD, MICHIGAN 49938
ATTN: JULIE FREDPRICKSON, TREASURER

CEC Job No.: EC-08025 Project: Jessieville Sewer System Improvements - Project #1
Services from: August 14, 2011 through September 10, 2011

Resident Project Representation: Professional services for resident project representation.

Engineer 13 450hrs @ $10800/Hr  § 486.00
Engineer 11 17.25hrs @ 98000 1,690.50
Technician 17 56.50 hrs @  $69.00/hr o 3,898.50
Technician 15 27.25hrs @ $6400/hr 1,744.00
Technician 7 6525hrs @  $46.00/HF 3,001.50
Clerical . 425hrs @  $39.00 /hr T 165.75
Total Invoice Amount | $ 10,986.25
Project Invoice Summary
Category Budget Invoiced to Date Remaining
Design Administration $ 118,480.00 $ 118,326.80 $ 153.20
Resident Project Representation $ 67,360.00 $ 62,099.50 $ 5,260.50

Additional Services $ 41,289.50 $ 41,065.50 $ 224.00



Cossi Law Office

228 E. Aurora
ronwoed, Ml 48938

IRS #38-2525788

et ——-

involea subrmitted i€

Chiy ef lronwood

213 §. Marquette St

Irenwood M) 49938 '

June 07,2014 | W ;

In Reference To. Misczllaneous Matlers

573r2011
£/4/2011

&/5/2011

5/612001
B/920711
5102011
511212011
5/24/2011

51252011
52672011

812772011

Professlonal Services ¢ .,

Prepared for and attended Negoltiations {O\~3\W3 .

Recelved and reviawed final change ordars on the Aurors Utility Project: (7% 431663
conference with City Manager regarding Negotiations

. | AN-BUS Gt
Raviewed Arbitration Agresment; conference with Chief of Police! rew[ewed fax 53

regarding Old World Maats; conferencs with Development Direcior (a1-W4oo us "
Conferance with Emil Kezerle fegarding nagq'tiqtions; reviawad fie |O\-248. 80>
Recaived and reyie.\a':ed email from Develogment Director LU L0 ~KD B

Met with City Manager ; prepared for énd attended Commisslon mealing 104~ b-8 3
Reseived and r’eviewex? from Clark; receivaed and revigwed Qrder from[ I?,).CIEEU??[\_
Received and reviewed emai from Engineers with (\:_h'fmge Order (52552 02
Reviewed matarials ragarding Loan te Grant Agfee'menz Oy =80 '
Reviewet! Scrap:ﬁ;e Cdntract, pr'epz!'ra_'d s'a:me:‘. ?c:n_‘fgrencé with E{;.ason AlUQE(‘,m;’ LYYy

Prepared for and attended conference call with Emil Kezerle regarding -
Negotiations: conference with City Ménager- o lul-3us 10

Reviewed and revised Serap Tire Contract; lefler \ot\-tuiy -89 %

Conforence with Development Director regarding Qld Werld Maats Canjract wit
DIOA L,U;L_\-’D"SS_L‘&O'} W‘L [FPRIC S

Frepared for and attended meeting with Development Director regarding Bunton
Industries Agrednient, SIS A

Qw Hours __Ampunt

3.50
0.80

0.80

0.30
0.20
1.40
0.30

o Caed T

1,00
1.40
1.70

¢.60
020

1.20

35000 9\12’;

80.00

30.00
20.00
140,00
ac.0g

100.00
140.00
170.00

§50.40
20.00

120.00

~r p ¥ 10000
ot T

o O&é : Phase

- hue I Wele #
Phane T Seva™

PR I : L |
ot + v :

L

2w
If7 Sewka

$50-@
$ 500

P



Cossi Law Office

225 B, Aurora
lranwoad, Ml 45838

IRS ¥IB-2525786
invoice submitted Lo
City of ironwdod
443 §, marquette St
Ironwood MI 43938
May 06, 2011
In Refarence To: Miscellaneous Matters ' —~
[
S
Professional Services PR 2
¢ ',
‘ \?/-/ Hourg _ Amount
4/1/2011 Recelved and reviewed Notice of Prehaaring general calt {(Tax Tnbunal) 0.30 30.00 pL Y

} N
Prepared Deed (City/Hoagy) QNS@I{TISIWS{OD 013685 Q\ /\( @ Z

41412011 Attended Elaction commitiee meeting (01-\A1 - S0 0.32 .87
4/6/2011 Reviewed file; prapared for Mation (AFSME v lronwood), met with Dennis Hewilt 1.50 150,00
(Tax Tribunal case) &u\»z S0P
) C {ov-aaf koo
417/2041 Prepared for ang auanded Hearing in Bessemer (AFSME Vv Iwd 10} I S P 2.10 210.00
4/11/2011 Prepared for and attenced Commission meelng o -1t 303 1.20 120,00
Time on Law regarding number of commissioners needed to pass & molion fei-10-865-  0.50 50,00
4/42/2044 Prepared for and atiended Nagotiatidns (IP5D); reviewed Contracy conference 2.00 200.00
with City Manager (04~ 25 80T l’.
4/13/2011 Recaived and reviewad Agreement with Qberstan, reviewed ema Hler confarenca Q.40 phm’
with Atterney O'Dea 7 P ~BG > i
. o P
4)14/2011 Reviewed and revised Agréement with Oberstar; conference with Atterney O'Dea 0,30 @

(77 2.557 F0w

4492011 RevewedcontraclfromWﬂcox L)Y -8B ¥0% Ua'fpxn 0.50

4120/2011 Reggived and raviswed Order gismissing HSME & Com laint; lemar met with City ﬂ) 500
Manager re Wilcdx Contract P G REST-E0 D @S Q]”l

_ ool
4/21/2014% Recsived and reviawed email regarding Oberstar ¢77.557-y0 2 0.20 y 4
4725/2011 Peeparad for and Atended Gommmslan meeing (o Vb 0.80

Phrae:Z Tolat= 1508
e Wﬁ:‘? lfg Sewky

Fhut 7 Wedin = 437 50
Phme 2. Sewnr = #3750



;
by ot Lronwond T page’ 4

| regarding Oberatar (T35

4/27/2011 Received and raviewad email
587 .80 )

glved and reviewed Aurara Utility Praject Agreemant (77~

42812011 Rag

1412 $1,188.67

For profesalonal sarvices tendaréed

Previous balanes - §2,640.00
Astounts recelvable fransactions
423019 Payment s Thank You No, 421786 ($2,640.00)
T AR
Total payments and acjustments (32,640.00)
gl S———
Balance due §1,188.87
g , leM-E falid = 'f/.?d(fp
2 ook U2 5274
0 flae 1= 1050
&/ é P hese £ Gewa® o5 @
@@@@@@ £y ) G (R L) (R R Co o (o ()
SEEGEOECO0AEEROEEEEEAECTEEDAERELREEEOERR Y ¢ (B4 L VAGE00E0B0E0R00@3!

P’Z{IZ’



I L [T ey

Jbe APRIL 2011 | CITY OF IRONWOOD

Vo 73 TTelal Amounl DGE

A poled ANAUAL “=t T0] - ~Tell% 0 PRVMBRL 1 | o Fru st de it 18 e

o

J#“%H 188,00 NET 30
# 21]_ Gurani Nat Ameunt Bue. 23 N R T L T I R T S T T L T2
189.00 0.00 0.00C 0.00
,;"r 4| Papd Humbags [ ' 7 Bllling Baler 8 jliad Aenunt NIRaR ¢ re o nEU T} vit -AdveriasHelant Sunfbery
. 1 04/30/11 2820 2820
Advertiging Involce and Statement _

8.7 ) Bllad ACTdunt NANG 100 AGIrags v pom d i r b o At L, ity b T 10D Rarliancatandiasg ;o 1 i i Ve g TR e et

CITY OF IRONWOOD THE DAILY GLOBE
213 § MARQUETTE ST 118 E MCLEOD AVENUE
TRONWOLCD , MI IRONWOOD MI

49938 49838

R

I N T R BT A L A Re Rk
["PREVIOUS BALANGE ' ' é.

04/13 PAY 1 | PAYMENT - THANK YOU |5, .500-%\ \&
04/29 ERN D3 MAKE A DIFFERENCE 2X%6 .00 1 108.00 108.00:
o =~ Twp, , 12,00 | 8,000 e

(04/29 ERN DG ABBENTEE "VOTERS . 2%2.00 !
' ‘ * ' . 4.00| 2.000
04/29. " ERN DG CPEN HOUSE«JESSIEVIL | 2%2.50 1
5.00 | 9.000

CrTE-557-83)

¢

:ﬁﬁ@Lﬁ::
a’/}
\\;j)\’/

X}
-

|~ e




USDA-RD

Form RD 440-11
(Rev. 10-00)

(WATER PORTION OF PROJECT - PHASE II)

Name of Borrower:  City of Ironwood, Michigan

ESTIMATE OF FUNDS NEEDED

FOR

30-Day Period Commencing
10/10/2011

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0575-0015

Items Amount of Funds

Construction:

Wagner Construction $92,058.11
Construction Total: $92,058.11
Legal/Admin:

Cossi Law Office $37.50

Gogebic County Register of Deeds $170.00
Legal/Admin Total; $207.50
Engineering Fees:

Basic: $0.00

Additional Services: $o.00

Inspection: $7,481.25
Engineering Fees Total: $7.481.25
Contingencies; $0.00
Advertising: $0.00
Total: 50.00

TOTAL: $99,746.86

Prepared by:  City of lronwood

Name of Borrower
By:

Robert Burchell, Mayor
Date:  10/10/11

Approved By:

Date:

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not
required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB
control number for this information collection is 0575-15. The time required to complete this information collection is
estimated to average 1 hour per response, including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing date sources,
gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

Position 2 RD 440-11 (Rev. 10-00)



PHASE 2 - WATER PORTION

City of Ironwood, Michigan
PROJECT: City of Ironwood Phase Il Utility Project

SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS

DUE AND APPROVED BY OWNER

AT MEETING HELD
10/10/2011

The following inveices have been approved for payment:

Invoices to be Paid Amount Due Budget Category
Coleman Engineering Company {Inv. #18633) $7,481.25 Engineering - Inspection
Wagner Construction, Inc. $92,058.11 Construction
Cossi Law Office $37.50 Legal/Admin
Gogebic County Register of Deeds $170.00 Legal/Admin
Total: $99,746.86 —_
Ayes;

Nayes:

Absent:

Meotion: Passed
By:
Title:  Mayor

Date: 10/10/2011




635 Circle Drive

G} COLEMAN ENGINEERING COMPANY

CITY OF IRONWOOD

Iron Mountain, Michigan 49801
Phone: (906) 774-3440

Date:

To: 213 S MARQUETTE STREET
IRONWOOD, MICHIGAN 49838
ATTN: JULIE FREDRICKSON, TREASURER

Invoice No.:

18633

September 22, 2011

CEC Job No.: EC-09089

Project: Water Project Phase 2

Services from: August 14, 2011 through September 10, 2011

Professional service for engineering on Phase Il ARRA Water Project, services include construction and funding

administration and inspection.

09089B - Inspection and Inspection Preparaticn - rural Development Phase 2 Project.

Engineer 13

Engineer 11

Engineer 9

Technician 19

Technician 17

Technician 9

Technician 7

Clerical

Sieve Analysis-Fine Aggregate

Project Invoice Summary

Preliminary Engineering Repott
Design

Resident Project Reprasentation
Additional Service

$ 594.00
1,788.50
308.00

39.00

2,415.00
100.00
2,058.50

68.25

110.00

5.50 hrs @ $108.00 /hr
18.25 hrs @ $98.00 /hr
3.50 hrs @) $88.00 /hr
0.50 hrs @ $78.00 /hr
35.00 hrs ©@ $69.00 /hr
2.00 hrs @ $50.00 /hr
44.75 hrs @ $46.00 /hr
1.75hrs @  $39.00/hr
1.00test @ $110.00/test
Total Invoice Amount
Budget Invoiced to Date
3,000.00 $ 2,999.00

172,000.00  $ 171,993.95
20400000 $  94,569.00
112,000.00 $  78,638.76

SRR

LB

$ 7,481.25

Remaining

1.00

6.05
109,431.00
33,361.24




Cossi Law Offics
225 E. Aurora
rronwood, MI 48938

IRS #38-25825768
Invoice submitied te!
City of ironwsed
213 S, Marguette 5t
lronwood Mi 49938
May 06, 2011
In Referance To. Miscéliansous Matiers
TR
. P o . /%)(‘5,:%/ T
Proféssional Services ; t 4 /
, k\a}/ Hours _ Amount
4115011 Received and reviewed Notice of Prehearing general call (Tax Tabunal) 0.30 30.00 pL N7

Prepared Deed {City/Hoagy) QV\&SEG?XJ—‘SLDD IMQOQH%}R /\(/

4/4/2011 Attended Election committee meeling 10\-\Al - 808 0.32 31.67
4/6/201% Reviewed file, prepared for Mation (AFSME V ronwood); met with Dennis Hewitt 160 180.00
(Tax Tripunal case) N-FOF-E0
) ) o it —‘%QE}
41712017 Prepared for and atiended Hearing in Bessemer (AFSMEV lwd 101,733, 4 2. 240 210.00
4/14/2041 Prepared for and attenced Comrmission meeling (o -0t S8 1.20 120.00
Time on Law regarding number of commissioners needed to pass 3 mation fol-11- 15 0.50 50,00
4/12/2041 Prepared for and attended Negotialidns (IPSD), reviewad Contract conference 2.00 200.00
with City Manager (D1~ B3-S~ 8- lt
471312011 Received and reviewed Agresment with Qberstar; reviewsd emaus confarence Q.40 ‘ mml
with Altorney O'Dea 7F - PE -0 |
| , o Pt
474412014 Reviewed and revised Agreament with Oberstar canferenca with Altorney O'Dea 0,30 @

(‘,7743 5 ~E0%

411972011 Reviewed contract from Wileox | L))~ 7« ¥0% Vot Y 0.0

4120/2011 Recelved and reviewed Orde¢ dismissing A?SME £ Cnmpiamt letwr met with Cnty(;ﬁﬂb?o SQ:E_—* 8-84

Maragar re Wilcgx'Contract LY e 8EYE0 S Qh
: wl
42112011 Reesived and reviewed amail regasding Oberstar ¢77-557-30 > 0.20 !
4/25/2011 Preparad for and Bltended Commassmn meeing (e Ve 0,80

Dlonye:Z Tolate Y1508
Iz wﬁivq o Sewrq

Phat 7 W= 437 [7)
P)’!M-&Z' Sewtq = 37 50

p 4"



- = -

B
Lity of lrenwood

4/27/201% Received and reviewed emal regarding Obaratar {777 537~ 0 >

428/2011 Recelved and reviewed Aurora Utiity Project Agreemeant (77~ 3% 87 .50 )
For prolegslonal sarvices rendarad 1142 $1.186.87
Previous balance- * $2,640.00
Adcounts recelvable transactions -

4132011 Payment Thank You No. 121786 {$2}640.00)
Total payments and adjustmenis {32,540.00)
Jp—
51,188.87

Balanceg due

pl'imf ol = 'f{-?&(!ﬂ
2 vosk 2 52

o 0 (« a7 05y 050

Phese I Sewa 1652

SEEEREOERGEDEDES | BR 1v L vOEEAEEECEEEE0EE0@3!

P.zzg’z




" o | | o RIVER VALLEY STATE BANK 1""2&[*%5 5

CITY OF IRONWOOD 7011747708
MUNICIPAL MEMORIAL BUILDING
TRONWQOD, MICHIGAN 49938

May 11, 2011
s | BT Krio.00)
PAY THREE HUNDRED FORTY DOLLARS AND 00 CENTSedrieiiosiirirtivic
)?a;gg Gogebic County Register of Deads 8w A ST PAYABLE
OF .

.

H‘IELEJSEII' l.O?S‘?LL?hE" DBEBBLE%U?H‘

121956
May 11, 2011 Gogebic County Regilster of Deeds
fhose &
Novrie & Jessieville Easements 101-084~677 $340.00
\\:s),/'
CITY. OF IRONWOOD « IRONWOOD, M1 49938 Pl\ JL ﬁﬁf"j} 4
oy Suy®
//2.5«’”9”"/’ /2
{7090

Phaw 1T Wil » =
[y s S$170.00



ot

S GERRY K, PELYSSERG

COGEBIC COUNTY

AEGISTER OF DESDS GFFICE
F/L172004 L1L:18:20 AM

[CRLPT #7512
ighiery Ramona L. Collins
\SEMENT
LIBER 582 PAGE 401
WG EMENT
LWIBER 532 PAGE 404
LEEMENT
LIAER 537 PAGE 4Q7
\S EMENT
LIBER 532 FAGE 410
LS EMENT
LIGER A32 PAGE 413
AZEMENT
LEBEA 532 PAGE 416
ASEMENT
LIBEW 532 PAGE 418
ASEMEMNT
LIBER §32 PAGE 4322
ASEMENT
LIBBR 532 PAGH 4325
ASEMENT
LIBER 532 PAGE 428
ASEMENT
LIBER 332 PaGE 431
ASEMENT
LIBER §32 PAGE 434
ASEMENT ’
LIBER 532 PAGE 437
ASEMENT
LIBER §32 PAGE 440
ASEMENT
LIHER 552 pAGE 443
ASEMENT
LIEER 532 CFAGE 44§
AEEMENT
LIBER EJ2 PAGE 449
TOTAL §
21956 LONWODD
CHEGK
CHANGE

XTY QF LRONWCOD
13 8. MARQUEYTTE 8T.

ROKWOOD MI

48835

§20.00
320.900
520,00
$20.00
£20.00
320.00
520,00
$20.00
$20.00
£20,00
520,00
$20.00
320,00
$20.00
320,00
§20.00

$20.00

o e g e % b -

£240.00

$340.00

§0.00

CITY OF JRONWOOD ¢ RONWQOD. M 493K

NI

b AT ke

P

TOTAL. P.B7



USDA-RD ESTIMATE OF FUNDS NEEDED FORM APPROVED

Form RD 440-11 FOR OMB NO. 0575-0015
(Rev. 10-00) 30-Day Period Commencing
10/10/2011

(SEWER PORTION OF PROJECT - PHASE 1I)

Name of Borrower:  City of Ironwood, Michigan

Items Amount of Funds

Construction:

Wagner Construction $168,719.05
Construction Total; $168,719.05
Legal/ Admin:

Cossi Law Office $37.50

Gogebic County Register of Deeds $170.00
Legal/Admin Total: _ $207.50
Engineering Fees:

Basic: $0.00

Additional Services; $6.00

Inspection: $15,612.00
Engineering Fees Total: $15,612.00
Contingencies: $0.00
Advertising: $0.00
Total: $0.00

TOTAL: $184,538.55

Prepared by:  City of lronwood
Name of Borrower
By:
Robert Burchell, Mayor
Date: 10/10/11

Approved By:

Date:

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1993, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond
to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information
collection is 0575-15. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 1 hour per response,
including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing date sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and
completing and reviewing the collection of information.

Position 2 RD 440-11 (Rev. 10-00)



PHASE 2 - SEWER PORTION

City of Ironwood, Michigan

PROJECT.: City of Ironwood Phase Il Utility Project

SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS
DUE AND APPROVED BY OWNER
AT MEETING HELD

10/10/2011

The following invoices have been approved for payment:

Invoices to be Paid Amount Due Budget Category
Coleman Engineering Company {Inv. #18635) $15,612.00 Engineering - Inspection
Wagner Construction, Inc. $168,719.05 Construction
Cossi Law Office $37.50 Legal/Admin
Gogebic County Register of Deeds $170.00 Legal/Admin
Total: $184,538.55 e
Ayes;

Nayes:

Absent;

Motion: Passed
By:
Title: Mayor

Date: 10/10/2011




Invoice No.: 18635

635 Circle Drive

@ COLEMAN ENGINEERING COMPANY

CITY OF IRONWOOD

Iron Mountain, Michigan 49801
Phone: (906) 774-3440

Date: September 22, 2011

To: 213 S MARQUETTE STREET
IRONWQOOD, MICHIGAN 49938
ATTN: JULIE FREDRICKSON, TREASURER

CEC Job No.: EC-02090

Project: Sanitary Sewer Project Phase 2

Services from: August 14, 2011 through September 10, 2011

Professional services for engineering on Phase || Sewer Project. Services include construction and funding

administration and inspection.

09090B - Inspection and Inspection Preparation - Rural Development Phase 2 Project.

Engineer 13
Engineer 11
Engineer 9
Technician 17
Technician 15
Technician 7
Clerical

Project Invoice Summary

Preliminary Engineering Report
Design

Resident Project Representation
Additional Service

5.25 hrs @ $10800mr § 567.00
1825hrs @  $98.00/r T 1,788.50
750hrs @ @ $88.00/r 660.00
72.50 hrs @ $690.000r 5,002.50
7.00 hrs @ $64.00 06 448.00
15450 hrs @  $46.00/hr 7,107.00
1.00 hrs @ $39.00m0 39.00
Total Invoice Amount $ 15,612.00
Budget Invoiced to Date Remaining

$ 300000 $  2999.00 $ 1.00
$ 159,000.00 $ 158,989.45 $ 10.55
$ 189,000.00 $ 94,873.75 $ 04,126.25
$ $ 20 814.75

103,000.00 $ 73,18525




Cossl Law Office
225 B, Aufora
Ironwaod, Ml 48838

|RS #38-2525786
inveies submitied to!
City of lronwaod
243 S, Marquette S
(ranwood MI 49938
May 08, 2011
(n Refarence To: Miscellanstus Matters ' ’F\-
w? l
Professional Services . ! ‘.
: ;:}/ Bours  Amolnt
41172011 Recelved and raviewed Notice of Prehearing general cali {Tax TnbUna!} 0.30 30.00 pLM,g

4/412011
4/6/2017%

4171201

4/15/2011

411212041

4/13/2041

4114120114
41192011
412012011

4212014
42512011

Prepared Deed (City/Hoagy) ngwsbb 91208 MQ /\(

Attended Blaction committee maeting (01 -\G1- 0.32 .67
Reviewed file; prepared for Mation (AFSME v ltanwood); mat with Deanis Hewitt 1.60 15£0.00
(Tax Trivunal case) }b\-—%‘ ~50%

_ o fev-3an-%0
prepared for and attended Hearing in Bessener (AFSMEV Iwd 10\ A3 g0 210 210.00
Prepared for and attended Commission mesting (0 1=t L. %02 220 120,80
Time an Law regarding number of commissioners needed to pass a molion fet-1wi-&3 .50 50,00
prepared for and atterided Negotialidns (IP3DY, reviewed Goatracy; conferance 2.00 200.00
with City Manager (O3S & h ll
Received and reviewed Agreernant with Oberstar, reviswed ema ilg; confarence ¢.40 40,00 p nk
with Altorney O'Bea l SO P ]

(Jhm.l
Reviewed and revisad Agreament with Oberstar; canference with Atménsey Oiigga ¢,30 @
(‘,’7 -~ -8

Reviewed contract from Wiicox ¢392+ 125 Kt P\D 0.40

Received and raviswed Order d;smxsaing A?SME 5 Camplamt letier; metwﬂh CntyéE.EO 0 SQf:“"
Manager re Witcd®' Contract Ly~ 55780

Vhel
Recsived and reviewed emall regarding Oberstar ¢77-557-y0 2 .20 {]Bﬁ |

Prepared for and ‘attended Gcmm(ssmn meeling (o 2 1d 0y 0.90

Phne 2 Torits 1500
f/zwagi*—y I/o Sewfy

Phoat 2 Wy = 137 5
thl Gewdy = #3750

p.lsz



i

Lity of lronweed

4/27/2014 Received and reviewed emal regarding Oberstar (47777~ 537~ 0

4/28/2011 Recaived and reviewsd Aurora Utilty Project Agreemant (,07-3 §7F .80 Y
For profeusionat sarvices rendarad 11142 $4,186.87
Previous balance- $2.640.00
Astounts recelvable transactions
4/13/2011 Payments Thank You Ne. 121786 {$2,640.0C;
Total payments and adjustments (52,640.00)
Balance dug 51,188.87
Y2 vosk Uz 52747
0 o f p= 745
& g Plese i Gewaz P65:©
ARODERRReOEEEEEEOO0ECECEETECEERRBE
SEEEOREDE0G0OE00BCEEEEETA0% t BO# ¥ E VEDRRGCOT0OEEB0EE0P3!

P. z.ifz



% CITY OF IRONWOOD R4 750
MUNTMPAL MEMORIAL BUTLDING
TRONWOOD, MICHTGAN 49858 M&ly 11 ’ 2 011

sont o HAWATEA VOID AFTER
wend' 8 Tatetindlan 80 DAYS
PAY _THREE HUNDRED FORTY DOLLARS AND QQ CENTSstsdrdevedsirdededrinintd
O THE ‘
IRDER Gogebic County Register of Deeds 8 pe AN TR EAYABLE
C}F ] .,l " Vel
Kot st

WARNIMG: DO Ao CASH UMIEES *OHIGINAL DOCUMENT® ADDEARS ON BACK 0F CHEGK

2 Lee6E HOTSS9ELTLO O&BBL2LOTM

121956

May 11, 2011 Gogehlc County Reglster of Deeds
[hoee Z-
Norrle & Jessieville Easements 101-084-677 $340.00

x(*'(;:l\{ .
w7
CITY, OF IRONWOOD - IRONWOOD, M1 43938

Phase T I REL

S, 1z Sev
//ZN ! {70.-¢0

Phaw IT T » D
ﬂhaﬁ&lI:§QuMq = $176.60



—— [P - e s e

o

~rGERRY (L. PELYSSERG
GOHEBLC COUNTY

REGISTER OF DEADS CFRICH

G/L172008 11538320 AM

ICRLPT #7Ll2
ighyery Ramona k. Gallins

\SEMENT $20.00
LIBER 552 PAGE 401
\GEMENT $20.00
LIBER §32 PAUR 404
LSEMENT 320,00
LLAER 537 PAGE 407 5
L5 EMENT 320.00 §
LIBER 532 PAGE 410 =
\SEMENT $20,00 =
LIGER 5§52  Pat®E 413 =
NS EMENT $20.00 g2
LIHER 532 PAGE 416 2
ASEMENT 520,00 %
LIBER 532  PAGE 419 A
ASEMEN] £720, 049 o)
LIBER 532 PAGE 422 g
ASEMENT 326,00 5
LIEER 532 PAGE 42§ Q
ASEMENT §20. 00 &
LIBER §32 PAGE 428 &
ASEMENT $20.00 e
LIBER 532 PAuE 431 b
AS EMENT $30, 00 o
LIBER 532 PAGE 434
ASEMENT ’ $20,00
LIBER 532 PAGE 437
ASEMENT £20.00
LIBEA 532 PAGE 440
ASEMENT 530,00
LIBER 532 pPact 443
ASEMENT 120,00
LIBER S432 FAGE 444
‘BE EMENT $20.00

LIBER 532 PAGE 449

—————————————————

TOTAL § $340,060
21958 ~IRONWOOD
CHEGK $340,0Q0
CHANGE 50.00
XTY OF IRONWOOD
NNy
13 8. MARQUEYTTE ST.

RONWQOU M1 49938

. v b i

Mt e

o LR

TOTAL F.87



FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0575-0042

CONTRACT NO.
Form RD 1924-18 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 001
(Re\/. 6-97) RURAL DEVELOPMENT
FARM SERVICE AGENCY PARTIAL PAYMENT ESTIMATE NO.
005
PARTIAL PAYMENT ESTIMATE
PAGE 1 of 7
OWNER: CONTRACTOR: PERIOD OF ESTIMATE
Clty of Ilronwood Wa.gner Construction EROM 08-28-11 T0 09-24-11
CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ESTIMATE
No. AgenCéApproval Y Amount Deduct 1. Original Contract $7,498,925.30
t t 1
ate itions eaductions 5 Change Orders $223,50382
001 09-28-2010 $618,111.41 | 3 Revised Contract (1 + 2) $7,722,429.12
002 11-22-2010 $291,100.00 $291,100.00
003 06-16-2011 $286,875.00 4. Work Completed™ S2.026.87L.01
T 5. Stored Materials* $295,527.53
004 06-16-2011 $554,740.23 6. Subtotal (4 + 5) $2,322,398.54
7. Retainage* $116,119.93
8. Previous Payments $1,933,447.49
I — 9. Amount Due (6-7-8) $272,831.12
TOTALS R * Detailed breakdown attached
NET CHANGE $223,503.82
CONTRACT TIME
Original (days) 260
Revised 290 On Schedule El Yes Starting Date 05-16-2011
Remaining 159 L1 no Projected Completion 03-01-2012

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION:
The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of their
knowledge, information and belief the work covered by this
payment estimate has been completed in accordance with
the contract documents, that all amounts have been paid by
the contractor for work for which previous payment estimates
was issued and payments received from the owner, and that
current payment shown herein is now due.

Contractor

B Kalan Wagner, Vice President
y

Date

APPROVED BY OWNER:

Owner
By Robert  Burchell, Mayor
Date 10-10-2011

ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION:
The undersigned certifies that the work has been carefully
inspected and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the
quantities shown in this estimate are correct and the work has
been performed in accordance with the contract documents.

Architect or Engineer

By Michael J. Foley, Proj. Mgr

10-10-2011
Date

ACCEPTED BY AGENCY:
The review and acceptance of this estimate does not attest to
the correctness of the quantities shown or that the work has
been performed in accordance with the contract documents.

By

Title

Date

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control
number for thisinformation collection is 0575-0042. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 30 minutes per response, including the time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

RD 1924-18 (Rev. 6-97)




City of Ironwood, Michigan

City of lIronwood - Phase Il Utility Project
CEC Project No. 09089/09090 (Phase II)

Pay Request No. 5
WATER AND SEWER BREAKDOWN

Phase | Phase Il
Water Sewer
No. Item Portion Portion Combined [Water Portion |Sewer Portion |Combined Contract Total
1|Original Contract $0.00 $0.00 $0.00] $3,915,858.60| $3,583,066.70( $7,498,925.30 $7,498,925.30
2|Change Orders $105,948.02| $735,667.21| $841,615.23 $27,964.58| -$646,075.99| -$618,111.41 $223,503.82
3|Revised Contract (14 $105,948.02| $735,667.21| $841,615.23] $3,943,823.18 $2,936,990.71( $6,880,813.89 $7,722,429.12
4|Work Completed $95,203.21| $346,601.38( $441,804.59] $727,748.12| $857,318.30( $1,585,066.42 $2,026,871.01
5|Stored Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00] $191,300.00| $104,227.53| $295,527.53 $295,527.53
6|Subtotal (4+5) $95,203.21| $346,601.38| $441,804.59] $919,048.12 $961,545.83( $1,880,593.95 $2,322,398.54
7|Retainage (5%) $4,760.16( $17,330.07 $22,090.23 $45,952.41 $48,077.29 $94,029.70 $116,119.93
8|Previous Payments | $86,753.63| $320,906.77| $407,660.40] $781,037.60 $744,749.49] $1,525,787.09 $1,933,447.49
9|Amount Due (6-7-8) $3,689.42| $8,364.54 $12,053.96 $92,058.11| $168,719.05| $260,777.16 $272,831.12

All Stored materials have been inspected on site, are secured and covered under the
insurace of Wagner Construction.

Original Stored Materials on PPE No. 1 _ $ 273,285.72 | $ 173,712.55
As of PPE No. 5, mmﬁ_Bmﬁmq%MMom:ﬁ complete with mainline 30% 40%
Estimated cost of remaining materials not installed $ 191,300.00 | $ 104,227.53 | $ 295,527.53

Page 2 of 7




CITY OF IRONWOOD, MICHIGAN - PHASE Il |REVISED CONTRAC-ZT AMOUNT (Through COMPLETED EOR PAYMENT
UTILITY PROJECT 09/24/2011; C.O. #1 - 4)
Qty Paid Percent
Item Description Units Qty Unit Price Extension to Date Extension Complete
Phase Il Water System Upgrades
1 |4-inch Watermain LF 100 $ 35.00[ $ 3,500.00 3| $ 105.00 3.0%
2 6-inch Watermain LF 335 $ 32.00[ $ 10,720.00 176.5] $ 5,648.00 52.7%
3 8-inch Watermain LF 29,642 $ 38.000 $ 1,126,396.00] 8772.25( $ 333,345.50 29.6%
4 12-inch Watermain LF 360 $ 45.00[ $ 16,200.00 0] $ - 0.0%
5  |4-inch Gate Valve and Box EA 2l $ 800.00| $ 1,600.00 0| $ - 0.0%
6 6-inch Gate Valve and Box EA 7% 900.00| $ 6,300.00 5| $ 4,500.00 71.4%
7 8-inch Gate Valve and Box EA 91 $ 1,200.00[ $ 109,200.00 33| $ 39,600.00 36.3%
8 |12-inch Gate Valve and Box EA U $ 2,200.00] $ 2,200.00 0| $ - 0.0%
9 6" X 6" X 6" Tee EA 6] $ 300.00] $ 1,800.00 1| $ 300.00 16.7%
10 18" x8"x 8" Tee EA 36| $ 400.00] $ 14,400.00 5| $ 2,000.00 13.9%
11 [8"x 8" x6" Tee EA 55 $ 350.00| $ 19,250.00 19| $ 6,650.00 34.5%
12 |12"x 12" x 8" Tee EA 1 $ 650.00| $ 650.00 0] $ - 0.0%
13 6" x6" x 6" x 6" Cross EA 1 $ 400.00] $ 400.00 0] $ - 0.0%
14 18" x 8" x 8" x 8" Cross EA 5 $ 500.00| $ 2,500.00 5| $ 2,500.00 | 100.0%
15 [8" x 4" Reducer EA 5 $ 250.00| $ 1,250.00 1 $ 250.00 20.0%
16 [8" x 6" Reducer EA 28] $ 200.00| $ 5,600.00 41 $ 800.00 14.3%
17 [12" x 8" Reducer EA U $ 300.00[ $ 300.00 0] $ - 0.0%
18 [2-inch or Less Cap/Plug EA 1 $ 100.00] $ 100.00 o[ $ - 0.0%
19 |4-inch Cap/Plug EA 14 $ 150.00[ $ 150.00 0| $ - 0.0%
20 [6-inch Cap/Plug EA 1 $ 150.00[ $ 150.00 0] $ - 0.0%
21  |[8-inch Cap/Plug EA 5 $ 150.00f $ 750.00 2| $ 300.00 40.0%
22 |12-inch Cap/Plug EA 1 $ 200.00| $ 200.00 0| $ - 0.0%
23 |4-inch 90° Bend EA 14 $ 200.00| $ 200.00 0| $ - 0.0%
24 |4-inch 45° Bend EA 3 $ 200.00| $ 600.00 0] $ - 0.0%
25 |4-inch 22.5° Bend EA 1 $ 200.00| $ 200.00 0] $ - 0.0%
26 [6-inch 90° Bend EA 1 $ 200.00| $ 200.00 1| $ 200.00 | 100.0%
27 |6-inch 45° Bend EA 40| $ 200.00| $ 8,000.00 4] $ 800.00 10.0%
28 |6-inch 22.5° Bend EA 2l $ 200.00| $ 400.00 2| $ 400.00 | 100.0%
29 |6-inch 11.25° Bend EA 3 $ 200.00| $ 600.00 0] $ - 0.0%
30 [8-inch 90° Bend EA 131 $ 300.00| $ 3,900.00 3% 900.00 23.1%
31 |8-inch 45° Bend EA 44| $ 300.00| $ 13,200.00 4] $ 1,200.00 9.1%
32 |8-inch 22.5° Bend EA 3 $ 300.00| $ 900.00 2| $ 600.00 66.7%
33 |8-inch 11.25° Bend EA 4 $ 300.00] $ 1,200.00 0] $ - 0.0%
34 [12-inch 90° Bend EA 1 $ 500.00| $ 500.00 0| $ - 0.0%
35 |12-inch 45° Bend EA 1 $ 500.00| $ 500.00 0| $ - 0.0%
36 |12-inch 22.5° Bend EA 1 $ 500.00| $ 500.00 0] $ - 0.0%
37 |1-inch Corporation Stop EA 355 $ 100.00f $ 35,500.00 78| $ 7,800.00 22.0%
38 |2-inch Corporation Stop EA of $ 300.00] $ - o[ $ - N/A
39 [1-inch Curb Stop and Box EA 355 $ 175.00[ $ 62,125.00 78| $ 13,650.00 22.0%
40 |2-inch Curb Stop and Box EA of $ 350.00] $ - of $ - N/A
41 |1" Type K Copper Water Service LF 11,024 $ 15.00] $ 165,360.00 2542 $ 38,130.00 [ 23.1%
42 |2" Type K Copper Water Service LF o $ 30.00f $ - o[ $ - N/A
43 |6-inch Ductile Iron Hydrant Lead LF 402 $ 32.00] $ 12,864.00 122| $ 3,904.00 30.3%
44 |Fire Hydrant Assembly EA 61 $ 4,000.00] $ 244,000.00 21| $ 84,000.00 34.4%
45 |Rem. EX. Fire Hydrant Assembly EA 48[ $ 600.00] $ 28,800.00 10 $ 6,000.00 20.8%
46 |Connect to Ex. 2" or Less Water EA 3 3 200.00[ $ 600.00 0| $ - 0.0%
47 |Connect to Ex. 4" Watermain EA 4 3 500.00] $ 2,000.00 2| $ 1,000.00 50.0%
48 |Connect to Ex. 6" Watermain EA 30| $ 600.00[ $ 18,000.00 41 $ 2,400.00 | 13.3%

9/30/2011

Page 3 ot /



foleym
Typewritten Text
Page 3 of 7


Qty Paid Percent
Item Description Units Qty Unit Price Extension to Date Extension Complete
49 |Connect to Ex. 8" Watermain EA 170 $ 900.00| $ 15,300.00 3| $ 2,700.00 | 17.6%
50 |Connect to Ex. 12" Watermain EA 2l $ 1,200.00[ $ 2,400.00 0| $ - 0.0%
51 |Rock Excavation CY 5,857| $ 75.00] $ 439,275.00 1295( $ 97,125.00 22.1%
52 |Remove Concrete Pavement SY 500 $ 4.00[ $ 2,000.00 0| $ - 0.0%
53 |Special Backfill CY 500 $ 12.00[ $ 6,000.00 o[ $ - 0.0%
54  |Stone Refill (MDOT 6A) CY 200 $ 30.00] $ 6,000.00 29| $ 870.00 14.5%
55 |Erosion Control LS U $ 15,000.00] $ 13,922.76 0.15( $ 2,250.00 16.2%
56 |Utility Exploration EA 4 3 500.00] $ 2,000.00 41 $ 2,000.00 | 100.0%
57 |Insulation SF 100| $ 4.00[ $ 400.00 100| $ 400.00 | 100.0%
Subtotal Phase 1l Water System Upgrades: [ $ 2,411,062.76 | $ 662,327.50
Phase Il Water System Restoration
58 |Rem. & Replace 4" Conc. Sidewalk [SF 15,668 $ 4.80[ $ 75,206.40 0| $ - 0.0%
59 |Rem. & Replace 6" Conc. Sidewalk |SF 378] $ 7.00] $ 2,646.00 o[ $ - 0.0%
60 |Install ADA Sidewalk Ramp EA 5 $ 400.00| $ 2,000.00 0[ $ - 0.0%
61 |Rem. & Replace 6" Conc. Driveway |SF 2,108 $ 8.00] $ 16,864.00 0| $ - 0.0%
62 [Concrete Curb LF 12,431 $ 24.00] $ 298,344.00 0| $ - 0.0%
63 [HMA Curb LF 1,273 $ 3.00 $ 3,819.00 0| $ - 0.0%
64 |HMA(13A, Leveling, 220#/syd) SY 59,780 $ 6.000 $  358680.00 0 $ - 0.0%
65 |HMA (36A, Surface, 165#/syd) SY 59,780 $ 530 $  316,834.00 0 $ - 0.0%
66 [Remove Existing Culvert EA 171 $ 100.00| $ 1,700.00 7 $ 700.00 41.2%
67 |6-inch HDPE Culvert LF 20 $ 15.00] $ 300.00 0| $ - 0.0%
68 [8-inch HDPE Culvert LF 20| $ 15.00] $ 300.00 0| $ - 0.0%
69 [10-inch HDPE Culvert LF 50 $ 15.00[ $ 750.00 0| $ - 0.0%
70 |12-inch HDPE Culvert LF 414 $ 15.00] $ 6,210.00 140| $ 2,100.00 33.8%
71 |15-inch HDPE Culvert LF 46| $ 15.00] $ 690.00 0| $ - 0.0%
72 |18-inch HDPE Culvert LF 20| $ 18.00] $ 360.00 0] $ - 0.0%
73 |24-inch HDPE Culvert LF 20 $ 24.00[ $ 480.00 0| $ - 0.0%
74 |30-Inch HDPE Culvert LF 20 $ 30.00[ $ 600.00 0| $ - 0.0%
75 |Storm Sewer Catch Basin 2' Dia. EA 3 $ 1,200.00] $ 3,600.00 0| $ - 0.0%
76 [Storm Sewer Catch Basin 4' Dia. EA of $ 1,800.00f $ - of $ - N/A
77 |Storm Sewer Manhole 4' Dia. EA 1 $ 1,600.00[ $ 1,600.00 0| $ - 0.0%
78 [Storm Sewer Inlet Casting LBs 1,500 $ 2.00] $ 3,000.00 0| $ - 0.0%
79 |Storm Sewer Manhole Casting LBs 500[ $ 1.50[ $ 750.00 o[ $ - 0.0%
80 |[Rem. & Replace 8" of 22A Gravel [SY 61,948 $ 6.00] $ 371,688.00f 9578.77| $ 57,472.62 | 15.5%
81 |[Rem. & Replace 8" 23A Gravel SY 858 $ 6.00] $ 5,148.00 858 $ 5,148.00 | 100.0%
82 |Install and Grade 8" 23A Gravel SY 500 $ 500 $ 2,500.00 0| $ - 0.0%
83 |Lawn Restoration LS 0.928] $ 60,000.00] $ 55,691.02 0| $ - 0.0%
84  |Unclassified Fill CY 200] $ 15.00] $ 3,000.00 0] $ - 0.0%
Subtotal Phase Il Water System Restoration: | $ 1,532,760.42 | $ 65,420.62
Phase Il Sanitary Sewer System Upgrades
85 |8-inch SDR 35 PVC Gravity Sewer |LF 35,726 $ 30.00] $ 1,071,780.00] 14229.5( $ 426,885.00 39.8%
86 |[4' Dia. Stand. Sanitary MH & Cover |VLF 789 $ 210.00] $ 165,690.00 158.39] $ 33,261.90 20.1%
87 |4' Dia. Shallow San. MH & Cover VLF 550 $ 210.00] $ 115,500.00 32154 $ 67,523.40 58.5%
88 |Drop Manhole Connection EA 2l $ 500.00| $ 1,000.00 0| $ - 0.0%
89 |Connect to Existing Sewer Main EA 25 $ 100.00| $ 2,500.00 3| $ 300.00 12.0%
90 |4-inch SDR 35 PVC Sewer Lateral LF 11,603] $ 24,00 $ 278,472.00 2646] $ 63,504.00 22.8%
91 |6-inch SDR 35 PVC Sewer Lateral LF 20| $ 30.00[ $ 600.00 20| $ 600.00 | 100.0%
92 |Connect to Existing Sewer Lateral EA 4231 $ 50.00] $ 21,150.00 79| $ 3,950.00 18.7%
93 |4"x 8" Sanitary Sewer Wye EA 422 $ 100.00| $ 42,200.00 114 $ 11,400.00 27.0%
94 |6"x 8" Sanitary Sewer Wye EA of $ 150.00[ $ - o[ $ - N/A
95 |Sanitary Sewer Lateral Cleanout EA 2l $ 150.00[ $ 300.00 1'$ 150.00 | 50.0%

9/30/2011

Page 4 of 7



foleym
Typewritten Text
Page 4 of 7


Qty Paid Percent
Item Description Units Qty Unit Price Extension to Date Extension Complete
96 |Rock Excavation CY 5770 $ 75.00] $ 432,750.00 2876] $ 215,700.00 49.8%
97 [Remove Concrete Pavement SY 500 $ 400 $ 2,000.00 0| $ - 0.0%
98  [Special Backfill CY 200 $ 12.00[ $ 2,400.00 0| $ - 0.0%
99 [Stone Refill (MDOT 6A) CY 75 $ 30.00] $ 2,250.00 75| $ 2,250.00 | 100.0%
100 |Erosion Control LS 1| $ 10,000.00[ $ 9,097.76 0.15| $ 1,500.00 | 16.5%
101 |Utility Exploration EA 5 $ 500.00| $ 2,500.00 5| $ 2,500.00 | 100.0%
102 |Insulation SF 2,244 $ 4,001 $ 8,976.00 2244| $ 8,976.00 | 100.0%
103 |Remove Ex. Grinder Pump Lift Sta |EA 2l $ 1,500.00[ $ 3,000.00 1 $ 1,500.00 50.0%
104 |Modify Manhole RR LS 1 $ 2,500.00[ $ 2,500.00 of $ - 0.0%
105 |Modify Manhole AW LS U 3 2,500.00| $ 2,500.00 0| $ - 0.0%
106 [Modify Manhole Gl LS 0 $ 3,000.00] $ - 0| $ - N/A
Subtotal Phase Il Sanitary Sewer System Upgrades: | $ 2,167,165.76 | $ 840,000.30
Phase Il Sanitary Sewer Restoration
107 |Rem. & Replace 4" Conc. Sidewalk |SF 11,409 $ 480 $ 54,763.20 0[ $ - 0.0%
108 [Rem. & Replace 6" Conc. Sidewalk [SF 310| $ 8.00| $ 2,480.00 0| $ - 0.0%
109 |Install ADA Sidewalk Ramp EA U$ 400.00 | $ 400.00 0| $ - 0.0%
110 [Rem. & Replace 6" Conc. Driveway [SF 892 $ 8.00| $ 7,136.00 o[ $ - 0.0%
111 |[Concrete Curb LF 742| $ 2400 | $ 17,808.00 0| $ - 0.0%
112 [HMA Curb LF 853 $ 3.00( $ 2,5659.00 0] $ - 0.0%
113 [HMA(13A, Leveling, 220#/syd) SY 33,449 $ 6.00]| $ 200,694.00 0| $ - 0.0%
114 |HMA (36A, Surface, 165#/syd) SY 33,449 $ 530 $ 177,279.70 0| $ - 0.0%
115 |Remove Existing Culvert EA 7% 100.00 | $ 700.00 71 $ 700.00 | 100.0%
116 |6-inch HDPE Culvert LF 20| $ 1500 $ 300.00 0| $ - 0.0%
117 |8-inch HDPE Culvert LF 20| $ 15.00| $ 300.00 0| $ - 0.0%
118 |[10-inch HDPE Culvert LF 20| $ 1500 $ 300.00 20| $ 300.00 | 100.0%
119 |[12-inch HDPE Culvert LF 162 $ 1500 $ 2,430.00 162 $ 2,430.00 | 100.0%
120 |15-inch HDPE Culvert LF 20 $ 1500 $ 300.00 0| $ - 0.0%
121 |18-inch HDPE Culvert LF 20 $ 18.00| $ 360.00 0| $ - 0.0%
122 |24-inch HDPE Culvert LF 42 $ 2400 $ 1,008.00 42| $ 1,008.00 | 100.0%
123 |30-Inch HDPE Culvert LF 96| $ 30.00 [ $ 2,880.00 96| $ 2,880.00 | 100.0%
124 |Storm Sewer Catch Basin 2' Dia. EA 1$ 1,200.00 [ $ 1,200.00 0| $ - 0.0%
125 |Storm Sewer Catch Basin 4' Dia. EA U$ 1,800.00 [ $ 1,800.00 0| $ - 0.0%
126 |Storm Sewer Manhole 4' Dia. EA 1 $ 1,600.00 [ $ 1,600.00 0| $ - 0.0%
127 |Storm Sewer Inlet Casting LBs 500] $ 200 $ 1,000.00 o[ $ - 0.0%
128 [Storm Sewer Manhole Casting LBs 500 $ 150 | $ 750.00 0 $ - 0.0%
129 [Rem. & Replace 8" of 22A Gravel |SY 34,553 $ 6.00| $ 207,318.00 0| $ - 0.0%
130 |Rem. & Replace 8" 23A Gravel SY 5,483 $ 6.00]| $ 32,898.00 1000 $ 6,000.00 18.2%
131 [Install and Grade 8" 23A Gravel SY 2,434| $ 500| $ 12,170.00 0| $ - 0.0%
132 |Lawn Restoration LS 11$ 40,000.00| $ 36,391.05 0.1] $ 4,000.00 11.0%
133 |Unclassified Fill CY 200[ $ 1500| $ 3,000.00 0| $ - 0.0%
Subtotal Phase Il Sanitary Sewer Restoration:| $ 769,82495 | $ 17,318.00
Phase Il Water System Subtotal:| $ 3,943,823.18 | $ 727,748.12
Phase Il Sanitary Sewer System Subtotal:| $ 2,936,990.71| $ 857,318.30
PHASE 11 SANITARY SEWER AND WATER
UPGRADES:| $ 6,880,813.89 | $ 1,585,066.42

Page 5 of 7/

9/30/2011



foleym
Typewritten Text
Page 5 of 7


Item

Description

Units

Unit Price

Qty

Extension

Qty Paid
to Date

Extension

Percent
Complete

CITY OF IRONWOOD, MICHIGAN - PHASE |
UTILITY PROJECT

REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT

COMPLETED FOR PAYMENT

Qty Paid Percent
Item Description Units Qty Unit Price Extension to Date Extension Complete
Phase | Water System Upgrades
1002 |6-inch Watermain LF 78 $ 32.00] $ 2,496.00 78| $ 2,496.00 | 100.0%
1003 |8-inch Watermain LF 145 $ 38.00| $ 5,510.00 145| $ 5,510.00 | 100.0%
1004 |12-inch Watermain LF 2,887 $ 45.00( $ 129,915.00 2457] $ 110,565.00 85.1%
1006 |6-inch Gate Valve and Box EA 3 $ 900.00| $ 2,700.00 2[$  1,800.00 | 66.7%
1007 |8-inch Gate Valve and Box EA 5 $ 1,200.00( $ 6,000.00 2| $ 2,400.00 40.0%
1008 |12-inch Gate Valve and Box EA 7 $ 2,200.00| $ 15,400.00 6[$ 13,200.00 85.7%
1012 |12"x 12"x 8" Tee EA 4 $ 650.00| $ 2,600.00 41 $ 2,600.00 | 100.0%
1012.1 |12"x 12"x 6" Tee EA 8 $ 600.00| $ 4,800.00 1 $ 600.00 12.5%
1012.2 |12"x 12"x 12" Tee EA 2 $ 770.00| $ 1,540.00 0| $ - 0.0%
1016 |8"x 6" Reducer EA 1 $ 200.00| $ 200.00 0| $ - 0.0%
1017 |12"x 8" Reducer EA 1 $ 300.00( $ 300.00 0| $ - 0.0%
1021 |8-inch Cap EA 1 $ 150.00| $ 150.00 0.0%
1022 |12-inch Cap EA 2 $ 200.00| $ 400.00 0| $ - 0.0%
1027 |6-inch 45 Degree Bend EA 4 $ 200.00| $ 800.00 41 $ 800.00 | 100.0%
1031 |8-inch 45 Degree Bend EA 4 $ 300.00( $ 1,200.00 o[ $ - 0.0%
1035 |12-inch 45 Degree Bend EA 4 $ 500.00| $ 2,000.00 2[$  1,000.00 | 50.0%
1036.1 |12-inch 11.25 Degree Bend EA 1 $ 500.00| $ 500.00 0| $ - 0.0%
1037 |1-inch Corporation Stop EA 21 $ 100.00| $ 2,100.00 15[ $ 1,500.00 71.4%
1039 |1-inch Curb Stop and Box EA 21 $ 175.00| $ 3,675.00 15| $ 2,625.00 71.4%
1041 |1" Type K Copper Water Service LF 643 $ 15.00| $ 9,645.00 571/ $  8,565.00 [ 88.8%
1043 |6-inch Ductile Iron Hydrant Lead LF 118 $ 32.00( $ 3,776.00 535/ $ 1,712.00 | 45.3%
1044 |Fire Hydrant Assembly "Type A" EA 5 $ 4,000.00| $ 20,000.00 4]$ 16,000.00 80.0%
1045 [Rem. Ex. Fire Hydrant Assembly EA 4 $ 600.00( $ 2,400.00 4 $ 2,400.00 | 100.0%
1048 |Connect to Ex. 6" Watermain EA 4 $ 600.00| $ 2,400.00 4{$  2,400.00 | 100.0%
1049 |Connect to Ex. 8" Watermain EA 2 $ 900.00| $ 1,800.00 1 $ 900.00 | 50.0%
1050 |Connect to Ex. 12" Watermain EA 1 $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 1$ 1,200.00 | 100.0%
1055 |Erosion Control EA 0 $ 15,000.00| $ 3,255.00 0.1 $ 1,500.00 46.1%
1055.1 |Ded. Cost of Mat'l Purchase-Project LS 1 $ (120,813.98)[ $ (120,813.98) 0.7] $ (84,569.79)[ 70.0%
Subtotal Phase | Water System Upgrades: | $ 105,948.02 | $ 95,203.21
Phase | Water System Restoration
1064 |HMA(13A, Leveling, 220#/syd) SY 0 $ 6.00f $ - o[ $ - N/A
1065 [HMA (36A, Surface, 165#/syd) SY 0 $ 530 $ - 0| $ - N/A
1076 |Storm Sewer Catch Basin 4' Dia. EA 0 $ 1,800.00| $ - 0l $ - N/A
1078 |Storm Sewer Inlet Casting LB. 0 $ 200] $ - of $ - N/A
1083 |Lawn Restoration LS 0 $ 60,000.00] $ - 0f $ - N/A
Subtotal Phase | Water System Restoration:| $ - $ -
Phase | Sanitary Sewer System Upgrades
1085 |8-inch SDR 35 PVC Gravity Sewer LF 1,173 $ 30.00| $ 35,190.00 929.5|$ 27,885.00 79.2%
1085.1 |12-inch SDR 35 PVC Gravity Sewer LF 2,533 $ 34.00| $ 86,122.00 2533| $ 86,122.00 [ 100.0%
1086 |4' Dia. Stand. Sanitary MH & Cover | VLF 139 $ 210.00| $ 29,127.00f 110.99] $ 23,307.90 [ 80.0%
1086.1 |Abandon manhole EA 8 $ 200.00( $ 1,600.00 4 $ 800.00 [ 50.0%
1088 |Drop Manhole Connection EA 1 $ 500.00| $ 500.00 1$ 500.00 [ 100.0%
1089 |Connect to Existing Sanitary Sewer EA 1 $ 100.00| $ 100.00 1'$ 100.00 | 100.0%

9/30/2011

Page 6 ot 7



foleym
Typewritten Text
Page 6 of 7


Qty Paid Percent
Item Description Units Qty Unit Price Extension to Date Extension Complete
1090 |4-inch Sanitary Sewer Lateral LF 20 $ 24.00( $ 480.00 20| $ 480.00 | 100.0%
1090.1 |1-1/4" Forcemain LF 435 $ 19.00| $ 8,265.00 0.0%
1090.2 [Backflow Preventor EA N/A
1091 |6-inch Sanitary Sewer Lateral LF 626 $ 30.00( $ 18,780.00 211 $ 630.00 3.4%
1092 |Connect to Existing Sewer Lateral EA 28 $ 50.00| $ 1,400.00 22|$  1,100.00 [ 78.6%
1093 |4" x 8" Sanitary Sewer Wye EA 0 $ 100.00( $ - o[ $ - N/A
1094 |6" X 8" Sanitary Sewer Wye EA 6 $ 150.00| $ 900.00 6] $ 900.00 [ 100.0%
1094.1 |6" x 12" Sanitary Sewer Wye LF 22 $ 260.00( $ 5,720.00 17]$  4,420.00 | 77.3%
1096 |Rock Excavation CY 25 $ 75.00] $ 1,875.00 51| $ 38250 | 20.4%
1098 [Special Backfill CY 981 $ 12.00| $ 11,772.00 0 $ - 0.0%
1099 |Stone Refill (MDOT 6A) CcY 228 $ 30.00( $ 6,840.00 41 $ 1,230.00 | 18.0%
1100 |Erosion Control LS 0.31 $ 10,000.00| $ 3,100.00 0.0%
1101 |Utility Exploration EA 17 $ 500.00| $ 8,500.00 10/ $  5,000.00 [ 58.8%
1101.1 |Ded. Cost of Mat'l Purchase-Project LS 1 $ (58,794.89)| $ (58,794.89) 0.7 $ (41,156.42)] 70.0%
Subtotal Phase | Sanitary Sewer System Upgrades: | $ 161,476.11 | $ 111,700.98
Phase | Sanitary Sewer Restoration
1107 [Rem. & Replace 4" Conc. Sidewalk SF 2986.00 | $ 4.80 $14,332.80[ 1616.25 7758.00] 54.1%
1111 |Concrete Curb LF 1206.00 | $ 24.00 $28,944.00 0.0%
1113 [HMA(13A, Leveling, 220#/syd) SY 31811 [ $ 6.00( $ 190,866.00] 19250.4]| $ 115,502.40 [ 60.5%
1114 |HMA (36A, Surface, 165#/syd) SY 31811 | $ 530 $ 168,598.30 0| $ - 0.0%
1115 |Remove Existing Culvert EA 15 $ 100.00| $ 1,500.00 111 $ 1,100.00 | 73.3%
1116 |6-inch CPE Culvert LF 74 $ 15.00] $ 1,110.00 o[ $ - 0.0%
1117 |8-inch CPE Culvert LF 20 $ 15.00( $ 300.00 20[ $ 300.00 | 100.0%
1119 [12-inch CPE Culvert LF 386 $ 15.00| $ 5,790.00 386[ $ 5,790.00 | 100.0%
1120 |15-inch CPE Culvert LF N/A
1121 [18-inch CPE Culvert LF N/A
1122 |24-inch CPE Culvert LF 60 $ 24.00] $ 1,440.00 0| $ - 0.0%
1124 |Storm Sewer Catch Basin 2' Dia. EA 0 $ 1,200.00| $ - o[ $ - N/A
1129 [Rem. & Replace 8" of 22A Gravel SY 11212 | $ 6.00( $ 67,272.00 6000{ $ 36,000.00 [ 53.5%
1129.1 [MDOT 22A Gravel - Phase 1 only TON 1,000 | $ 1245 $ 12,450.00 1000( $ 12,450.00 | 100.0%
1132 |Lawn Restoration LS 1899 |$ 40,000.00( $ 75,960.00 14[$ 56,000.00 | 73.7%
1132.1 [Pvmt Mkg (Waterborne, 4" D(wh)) LF 820 $ 1.00| $ 820.00 0 $ - 0.0%
1132.2 |Pvmt MKkg (Waterborne, 4" D(yel)) LF 9616 | $ 0.50| $ 4,808.00 0| $ - 0.0%
1132.3 [Mill St. Ditching/Cleaning LS N/A
Subtotal Phase | Sanitary Sewer Restoration: | $ 574,191.10 | $ 234,900.40
Phase | Water System Subtotal:| $ 105,948.02 | $ 95,203.21
Phase I Sanitary Sewer System Subtotal:| $ 735,667.21( $ 346,601.38
PHASE | SANITARY SEWER AND WATER
UPGRADES:| $ 841,615.23| $ 441,804.59
CONTRACT TOTAL:| $ 7,722,429.12 | $ 2,026,871.01

9/30/2011

Page 7 ot 7



foleym
Typewritten Text
Page 7 of 7


: ____.45_.( C/*Qﬂgﬂ"ﬁ“)gr / 743‘3 /C"i <,(;a,c,,./{n Z@ ed e

/\/ﬁ:_f_)n_:_(__ = /3 i Cf/ e e

(D Nmalee BoetBoct 4 )77, 628.00

# )5 275,00

& /\/L")"' /L.f_”CAX
200,00 7-;.,(;0 Lo IC Grd

79? CJG ///!MU¢4»£$¢=-1 _S"l-é‘..n

¥ /éZéS.c:sO

@ | /Cc;éc;a lf_:c:;ua}c? ﬁ /5) éS.@
= e

é. S.\j:? S haes

—g'/éjé’ OX.0O0




RIGHT-OF-ENTRY AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, is made this 10th day of October, 2011 by and between
Xcel Energy hereinafter referred to as the “Grantor”, and the City of Ironwood,
Michigan, hereinafter referred to as the “City”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Xcel Energy will be erecting a fence around an existing mine shaft
in public right-of-way of Oak Street between Scott Street and EIm Street.

WHEREAS, the City of Ironwood is the owner of the public right-of-way
described in Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

WHEREAS, Xcel Energy desires to enter upon the public right-of-way for the
purpose of conducting certain work thereon, which work is identified and described in
Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, the Grantor agrees to grant permission to Xcel Energy to enter upon
the right-of-way to perform said work and will also agree to hold the City harmless for
any damage that may result from performing this work.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed between the parties as follows:

1. The City hereby grants to Xcel Energy the right to enter upon the public right-
of-way for the purpose of performing the work as described in Exhibit A.

2. Xcel Energy shall perform said work in a timely manner and return the public
right-of-way property to its original condition, except for the changes
described in Exhibit A,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands on the dates so

indicated.
CITY AS IRONWOOD XCEL ENERGY
By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Date:

Date:




EXHIBIT A

I. Address: West Oak Street between Scott Street and EIlm Street, Ironwood, Ml
49938

Owner(s): City of Ironwood

Description of Required Work Area:

.
Work Statement

Xcel Energy will erect a fence around a mine shaft. A portion of the fence will be
in the Oak

Street right-of-way between Scott Street and EIm Street.



	AGENDA - City Commission October 10, 2011
	Ordinance #490, Book 4 Complete Street
	Ordinance #491, Book 4 Miners' Memorial Heritage Park (MMH)
	MMHP Map
	Ordinance #492, Book 4 Outdoor Furnaces
	MINUTES - CC SEPT. 26, 2011
	Ordinance #489, Book 4 Collection
	Partial Pay Estimate 16 inch Watermain
	Partial Pay Estimate 16 inch Watermain Pg 2
	Phase I & II Pay Estimate Info
	Bid Sheet - Snowplow
	RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENTXCEL

	FillText2: 001
	FillText3: 005
	FillText4: 1 of 7
	FillText5: City of Ironwood
	FillText6: Wagner Construction
	filltext500: 08-28-11
	filltext501: 09-24-11
	FillText7: 001
	filltext502: 09-28-2010
	FillText8: 
	FillText9: 618111.41
	FillText10: 002
	filltext503: 11-22-10
	FillText42: 291100
	FillText43: 291100
	FillText44: 003
	filltext504: 06-16-11
	FillText45: 286875
	FillText46: 
	FillText47: 004
	filltext505: 06-16-11
	FillText48: 554740.23
	FillText49: 
	FillText50: 
	filltext506: 
	FillText51: 
	FillText52: 
	FillText53: 
	filltext507: 
	FillText54: 
	FillText55: 
	FillText56: 
	filltext508: 
	FillText57: 
	FillText58: 
	FillText60: 1132715.23
	FillText61: 909211.41
	FillText62: 223503.81999999995
	FillText63: 0
	FillText1: 7498925.3
	FillText59: 223503.81999999995
	FillText64: 7722429.12
	FillText65: 2026871.01
	FillText66: 295527.53
	FillText67: 2322398.54
	FillText68: 116119.93
	FillText69: 1933447.49
	FillText70: 272831.1199999999
	FillText71: 260
	FillText72: 290
	FillText73: 159
	Group1: Yes
	FillText28: 05-16-11
	FillText27: 03-01-12
	FillText74: Kalan Wagner, Vice President
	filltext509: 
	FillText76: Robert Burchell, Mayor
	filltext510: 10-10-11
	FillText75: Michael J. Foley, Proj. Mgr
	filltext511: 10-10-11
	FillText77: 
	m: 
	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 
	Button5: 
	Button6: 
	Button7: 
	Button8: 
	Button9: 
	Button10: 
	confNbrLbl: Conf Nbr:
	confNbrData: 
	custNameLbl: Name:
	custNameData: 
	dateLbl: Submitted:
	dateData: 


